Open Meeting

Truro Planning Board Agenda

Remote Public Meeting — Work Session
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 — 5:00 pm
WWW.truro-ma.gov

Remote Meeting Access Instructions: Citizens can join the meeting to listen by entering the
meeting link; clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event
Calendar; or by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 743-078-045#
when prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting.

Meeting link: | https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/743078045

Board Action/Review

¢ Review 2022 Planning Board Meeting Schedule (2022 Calendar Attached)

1. Planner Report

2. Chair Report

3. Potential Bylaws for 2022 ATM
¢ Lot Coverage/Carbon Sequestration

4. Draft Planning Board Perspective for the LCPC

5. Draft Handbook Discussion

Minutes

July 27, 2020
August 5, 2020
August 11, 2020
August 26, 2020
September 2, 2020

* > > > 0
S > >0

Next Meeting — Wednesday, October 20, 2021, at 5:00 pm

Adjourn

September 16, 2020
September 30, 2020
October 7, 2020
October 14, 2020
September 29, 2021

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

12 i gPm

OCT 06 2021



esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/743078045




Truro Planning Board
2022 Hearing/Meeting Schedule

FILING DEADLINE
(Wednesday at 5:00 prm) (MONDAY at Noon)
' (If holiday, then TUESDAY at Noon®)
January 5 December 6, 2021
January 19 December 20, 2021
February 9 January 3
February 23 January 18*
March 9 February 7
March 23 February 22*
April 6 March 7
April 20 March 21
May 4 April 4
May 18 April 19*
June 8 May 9
June 22 May 23
July 13 June 13
July 27 June 27
August 10 July 11
August 24 July 25
September 7 August 8
September 21 August 22
October 5 September 6*
October 19 September 19
November 2 October 3
November 16 October 17
December 7 November 7
December 21 November 21

Additional material for a hearing, electronic and paper, shall be received
no later than Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week

MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule




1€ | 0F
1 o€l 6] 8c] Lac ]| oc| S o€ ] 6c]8c| Lz 6z lgclLaloc|Sc])te] ce
Pelec|ceclic]oc]o6r] gr gclSs|Pe| Sc|cec] e ] oz ccliwcloclérjgr)it]or
oS erjer| o orpgrlsLrjorjsrvr]cr Styvrperjerjimirjor] 6
orl 6 8 L 9 g 14 cijixjor] 6 8 L 9 8 L 9 S 14 € C
m 4 1 S 14 € 4 1 1
A

S| 4] LijM] LI]IN] S

1€
ol 6c)gc] La|oc]| Sc 1€ Jog ] 63 ] gc oc |l 6c|gc)ic]oc| Sc| ve
Pzl € |ecl1c]loc] 61] Q1 Lz loc)Sc|te]c]ce| e €clcoclic]oc|o6T ]| L1
rjor Sy e€rjer| ocjoérjgrirjorjsr] it orjStjvrje€rjer] ] or
or| 6 8 L 9 L 14 CrQerjimmjor] 6 8 L 6 8 L 9 g 14 €
€ c T o g 14 m 4 T 4 1
seunsuy)  G9g o9 e | N

Ad] LIM] LI N] S

Ae( SUBISA  IT AON
UsMO[[BH  TIE€ 100

Ae@ snqun[o) 0T 300
e ioqe  So deg o€ | 6c | gc| Le ] oc 1€ o€ | 62 oclezlgelszeloz]sc] iz
Ke( souspuadopur  vo np Sc|te]€c]ce] 1c oz | 6L gc | Le |9z | Se | Ve | €c | e ccloe e |og| 6] gQr| LM
POAISSQO (URRlRUNL 0T unp grjirjorfsrvrer|oarn ic oot |gr]irfor]sr orjSr)vr|erer]rjor
uesleUn  6runp irjor] 6 s | 2 9 S trle€r|lerjmrjor]l 6| s 6 8 L 9 S b S
< 14 m - L o S v m c | =
e S oyle 6T uUnp = o S
Ae( [eLIOWRIN  OF AR\

el - B oo v

Ae souneg  grady
Aepung Jo3sey L1 ady

1€ | o€
AepLy poop  Stiady 1€ Joc |6z gzl 22 ge | /2 6zl gc | Leloc| Se|be|ce
Ae( s1uepIsald 1T qod oz Se]ve|ce|ee] 1] oz oz [ Se|ve|€e|ze|rz] oz cz e oz e gt 4] or
Aeq spunudEA b1 qed orfgtafor[si[t] o orlstfsiforsai]on] o Sifvrer|erfirfor] o
Ae@ Sun 1IN L1 uep zcifuoalorle6lsgl 2] o cijirjorl61g]l 4] o g | <L 9 Slv]l¢€] e
Ae( saeax MoN 1O uep cslvlTelzlt SjtvQrelec] T
I : 5

S| Ad] LI|M] LJ]IN] S
se(Qr NI BT ST



-asuodsas-e.almbas. (,)-yum.suonsenb.jeyr-sjou-asesd

*AsAans.s1y)-jo-pua
-BYyje-ucnewLIojuroeiuod-1nol-apraoad.ases(d.- flradoa - ysje - pue-ued-satsuayaaduio) [e001-81-10]
.ssa00.1d-duiuuejd-ayijo-1red.3ureq-ur-paisaiajul-sle-noij - sSnowAUO UB-aIB-A3AINS-STY}- 0} SOSUOASBL [V

‘a39]duroo. o3-sa91nuiuL  [-A[@jewxoirdde.ayel. pjnoys- AsAins-ay I - A1Lioginy-3UISnoH-oand L
-9} -wogj -suonysenb .Jeuonippe -sepnpul-AsAins sty |, - sessadoad -Suruuejd . f1.1adoad -yspepn -pue -ue[d
-aalsusya.rduro)-jesoj-ayl-ut-uonednied. pue.andur-oqnd.Joj-aaning-ai-ut-ssniuniioddo.[euocnippe
-3 [[IM - BIBY L - HIOM -I[DY1- UL -2} TtUI07) Juatid0]aAa(] -01WOU 0D - POULIO}-A[MaU - 811 - pUE - D91 [WUWIOY)
-Jumuue]d -Amunwwoy) -Aaedold -yspepm eyl -‘espniwuio) -suiuue]d -saisusyaiduwoy [eoo] 8y -djpy
Jqi-Asaans. st ysnoayrndurano g uejd-yuswdojaasg-otuuouod - ue.sredaad-o)-dunaels.srpue. ‘g L g Z-Ut
-umo [ -a3-£q-paseyoand.‘g-a1noy-jjo-Ll1edoad-ysiep-2108-5' 69-31-J0-SaSN-3aNINJ-10J- ue[d. 01- durLIelS-sI
MO [ 913 ‘DWW BS- )1y S[e08-S1I-0A8I D 03 sda1s-a - Ino-de UL [ [IM: pUE- ‘BININJ-S]-I0J- UOISIA-S UMO ],
9 -aamided J[Im - orym - ‘ue[d -eaIsusyaaduwoy) -[ed0] -opIm-umo | -s)i -duniepdn -s1.0nd J -JO-UMO ], -8Y I,

uonINPO.IIU]

SIIOJH-KILIoINy. SUISnoH. pue. sy iojjj S

OINIT,
Q-—:h-—... am:_.em—-x —mwb S/ 01 YD ],




(A30ads asesrd) 130
JUDPISAI JISULIOY]

L_

J

(1ea£ e SYIUOW XIS UBY) J9MdJ OINL], UI APISAL) JUIPISAI dWN-Med
juspisal dwN-[ng

‘U0 IS00YI aSDI|d ;0.ANn.L] Ul SN)D]S [DIQUIPISI.A JUI.LIND LBQA.M.N IYM ‘€ «

+9/ 98y
G.-9G 23y
GG-9¢ 23y
Ge-8T 98y
8T Japuf

‘p1oYyasnoy .anod ui saal] oym dno.b abp ayz ui auo ou s1 3.13y3
J1.,0,, 121U ;pjoyasnoy anod ui aal] sdno.b abo buimojjof ayj Jo yooa ui ajdoad Aubw MOy *7

+9L
SL-99
gg-9¢
g€ -8l
81 J19puf)

LU S S S

cdno.b abp anod s11oym I 4



pa1n9y
pafojdwa-jos
JoyEWOWOH
pakordwaun

own-1Ied

LU S S T

awn-[[n

‘noA 03 sanddp 3saq 1pY) 1d2MSUD Y] }I3YI asbald ;SnIv3s JudwAojdwa Jua.LINI ANOA S1IDYM "9 4«

d[qeorddy 10N

(OUWoy e umo 3

J
:nod op ‘oan.iy ul aal] Ajpua.Lind noA J1 °s ,

Jowoy e jual

JUIPISAI dWn-1Ied
JUIPISAI dWN-[[N,]

:10f JUapISa.L D U3aq aADY NOA SAD3IA Aubw Moy sn []a3 ISP ¥ «



duwioy wo.Lf
)10M 30U Op NOA f1 /N 423Uq ;39Npuod noA op ssauisnq Jo adA} 3pym ‘awioy wo.Lf yaom nod J] ‘01

a[qeorddy 10N 5
'SsouIsnq paseq-awWoy e dARY |

"QWOY WO.1J A[[eniaiA JIoMm | o

OAN.LL, Ul SSaUISN( PasDq-aWOY D dADY .10 O.N.LJ, Ul dWOY Wo.Lf A]JpniaiA )1om AJ]pua...1nd nof oq °6

d[qedr[ddy 10N
SO 0§ ueyl 3.0\
So[IW 0€-9T

S9[IW GT -§

SO[IW G UeY) SS9

LU S S S

SHA0M 0] nuiw0d AnoA s1 buoj moy ‘oan.i] ul pafojduwia a3.4p noAd [ ‘g 4

9[qed1ddy JoN

awn 1ed ‘A[Jeuoseag
awin [[nJ ‘A[euoseas
punou Jeaf ‘own 1red

puno. Jead ‘own [[nyg

LU S S S

A0M NOA Op “0un.L] Ul YA0M AJQULIND NOA J] */ &



ON
S

S WAISAS [00YIS [DIO] 13YI0 .10 [00YIS [D.IJUI?) O.AN.L]L, Y U] USAP[IYI dADY NOA o "} T «

[euosesas
puno.d-.aes x

(‘'umoyl adp)) u4aInQ .13Y30 10 0.4N.LJ, Ul SSAUISNG D UMO J0U 0P .10 S3LI0DaIDI 3y) ul saadojdwa
aADY J0u op noAd J1 sQ 4133us ‘A106331pI ajqua1ddp ay3 03 3xau saafojdwa Jo 1aquinu 3y} 4a3u)
£2ADY noA op saadojdwia Aubw moy ‘Uumoy adp,) .133nQ 43Y30 .10 0IN.L], Ul SSAUISNG D UMO NOA J] ‘ST

arqedrdde 30N

wiey3sey ul SsauIsng e umo |
199[J[[9 M Ul SSauIsng e UMo |
UMO039JUIA0IJ UI SSUISN( B UMO |

0JNLJ, Ul SSaUISN( B UMO |

L L L L L

‘A]jddp 3pYy] [ID }23Yy) ;umol (wpyisvi 10 133lf]1oM
‘UMO0322U1A0.1d) 3dD)) 131N A3Y]I0 .10 0IN.L], Ul PAIDIO] SSAUISNG D UMO-0I .10 UMO NOA 0( “ZT 4

K 1

2wy
wo.Lf .10m 30u op nod f1 y/N 423u ;3I0f noA op sabuajpys 1pym dwoy wo.Lf yiom noA JI ‘11



__ml
"AQIUNWIWo?) 0.Nn.LJ, 3Y3 ul paajoaul 30U 3.1p noA f1 y/N adA], (21
‘sa171A170D A runwiwod ui appdidn.avd Aouabp [pioj .10f aa2a3unjoa Q1fo.ad-uou 40 dnoub Ayrunwiwiod
Quawu.aaa0b umog ui aapdidnaod :sajduivxa) ;QQrunuwiwio;) o.n.Lj, 3yl ul paajoaul noA a.ap MOy ‘LT

:Yona I
pIoyasnoy anod ui ua.pjiyd fo auaquinu pup (s)jooyss aya Af12ads asvayd *,.13yYy10Q, Pa1ra]as noA J] ‘91

19110

awoy 3k 10 wetdoad 1ay1o ul (ade [0oydS J0U *9°1) G JIopun uaIp[iy)
[00YdS YSIH [ed21Uy29 ], [eU0I3ay po7) ade)

[00yDS YSIH JosneN

[002S S[PPIN 19SnEN

[00Y2S Ja3Iey)

[00U2s A1ejusawald JaY3(

[00YDS UMOIDIUIA0I]

[00VS [BJ3UDY) 0N,

:]00YIs Yapa ul 3ApYy noA Ipy3 pjoyasnoy .anoA uil ua.pys Jo 1aquinu
aY31 133ua asvajd ‘wasAs [00YIs [DI0] 13Y]0 10 [00YIS [D.1UI?) O.ANL], dYD Ul USIPJIYD dADY NOA J] ‘ST



_T@_uomm asea[d) 1o30

SONI[IOBJ 10 SIIIAIDS UMO],
[99] UMO) -[[BWIS /ANUNUWIWOD JO dSUIS
sjooyos

J9)oeIRyD [Bdny

(RLERREN|

JUSWIUO.IIAUD [eanjeu /adeds uad(

Joloedeyd [ejseo)

L L L L L L L L

aIn)[n) pue sy

‘Ajddp 30Y] [ID }23Y) ;0.AN.LL IN0OGD 3Sow aINJpA NoA op IYM "6 «

buluub]d apim-umog,

K 1
__WI

"AQIUNuwIwo?) 04n.Ly, 3yl ul paajoaul aup nod J1 y/N adA] ;paajoaul
aq 01 noA .10f 431SD3 31 DU P[NOM IDYM ‘APIUNWIWIO) OAN.L], 3YI Ul PIA]OAUI J0U 24D NOA J] ‘G



(A3ads aseard) 1oy

S93e110YS 92I0JI0AN\

sassaulsnq [ed0] Jo A1oLIep

SON[IDE] pUE SAIIAIIS UMO,

A319uU0 9[qemauay

(I RIERREN

$921no0sal [eanjeu /aoeds uad(

(31sueny ‘Sunyjem pue guryiq ‘Sury.red Oyjeas) uonerrodsueny pue AIIqON
Aypiqerreae /Aiqepaojye Sulsnoy
SS900® aJedyi[eay

uondepe pue uonedniw adueyd ajewi)
SS920€ pue(qpeo.aq

doeds [eroJawiwod Jo Aiqereay

S921AI9S [B12.JaUWIW0) JO AI[Iqe[leAy

L L L L L LLL L L L L L L L

91n3[nd pue S}y

‘Ajddbp 30Y] [ID 323y ;NOoA 03 JupI.L0dWil 24D SANSSI IDYM "0Z



9A0QE 9} JO dUON

(Aj09ds asead) 19410
Ayrenb aarepy
Jus U BaI) J9JEMIISEe
S9JIAIIS J0TUDS
duisnoy Joruas
uoneady

JIsuen o1 qng

9oeds uadp
aInionasedjuj
S9ssauISn( 10B11IB 0] SOAIUIIU]
guisnoy

A[10®] /S901AI9S 9.1e2P[1Y)

L L b L L L L L L L L Ll

‘Ajddp 10Y] [V }23Y)
:buimojjof
Y32 Jo Aup 2.unaas .10 dojaAap 03 $32.1n0sa.1 [p1UDULf BuIpPIIPap umoy ayj 31oddns nof oq "I Z



(A3109ds asead) 19410 R

[erauapIsal Ajiuej-a[3uIs =
duisnoy Joruas =
ey

JImo.as oN =

0N ul pabp.anodua aas 03 axy1] noA pjnom ‘Aup Ji ‘sassauisnq Jo sadA pym ‘€z
|

[enuapsal A[uey-nmW - |

duisnoy ajed 193Ie N =
[ernsnpup

SI93.I0M [BUOSEDS J10J SUISNOY =
ssaulsnq [eISWWO)
31N NOLIZY =

duisnoy s[qep.aoyy _

‘Ajddp I0Yy3 1D Y23y ;buldojarap uo sniof umoy ayy pynoys ‘Aup J1 ‘yamo.b fo sadAy yosrym 'zz «



uorurdo oN

[1e 3e SuImo.as 10N

y3nous 3sej 3uImo.s J0N

9. JYSLI 93 Inoqe Je SUIMO.Y)
Apidea 003 Suimo.n

LU U S T

‘uoruido anoA sif 3saq Ipy3 asuodsa.1 3yl 3123]2§
:SI 0UN.LL Ul YIMO.Db [DIDI2WUWIO?) "ST 4

uorturdo oN

[1e 38 SuImo.13 10N

y3Snous 3sej SuImo.s JoN

9jeJ JYSLI 9] Inoqge je SUIMO.IY)

LU U S S

Apidea 003 Suimo.n

‘uoruido anoA sif 3saq 3py3 asuodsa.1 3yl 3123]2§
:S1 0.N.L], Ul YImo.b [p1rauapisay ‘¢z s



[«

__WI
Jisoul

__m“

_..r|
Jisoul

Y3 NoA su.1a2u0I Ipym ‘pasn aq b 31 moy pup A3.43do.1d Ysipp aya anoqo yuiya noA uaym "Lz
__ml

aY3 noA $3319xa Ipym ‘pasn aq ybiuw 31 moy pup A343do.d Yysipp aya inoqo yuiyl nof uaym ‘97
A)aado.ad ysppm



SWA1SAS pooy /21Ny NdLIdy =

'suondo 931y 01 dn asooyd asea|d

‘A)1ado.ud ay3 Jo asn ay3 aof sypsodo.d sdojaaap 31 s

SJA3PISUO0I pup 10f SPUNOIID )dIdM Y32 2.4nS bl 03 UPM noA Ipy] sbuly) Juvl.roduil 3sow 3a.1Y3
aY) a.ID IDYM }.I0M S1 SINUIFUO0I 331w buluup]d Aptunwiwio;) Ayaado.ad Ysipm a3yl SV '6Z x

_ﬁmmﬁommumu INnoj aAoqe

a3 031 paugdisse Jou anfea Ariorid ay3 paudisse aq [[IM 1 D19y pajedipul St Iamsue ue J *(Ajads asea[d) 1030

) J i ) U uonesa.Jdoy

3 o 3 . . aoeds uad(

(s92130 ‘Mda
‘lo0ydS) sasn [edIuniy

. 2 2 J 2 duisnoy

(e1qeoriddy (Ar1o11g (£r1011d (A3r1o11g (A3r1o11g
JoN 1o £juroLd  3sYSIH Ydp) ¥ 3soySIH pig) € 3saySiH puz) Z  3seYSIH) T
1s9Y3IH 135) §

‘Aqr1011d 3saybry ayl buiaq auo aaquinu 3yl Yym o.n.,j, fo umog, aya Jof Aariorid 3saybiy
Y3 Jo .1ap.1o ul yup.1 asvald *buimojjof ayz apnjoul A1.1ado.uq yspppm aya Jo sasn [prauaod ‘87

- - - - J



4

(A310ads asesrd) 130 R

AjIqeureisns AJrunwwod punoJd-JIeax =
Ajrenb aazepn N
SLALEN
193pnq umoy, =
wsumoy,
SoXel, |

Aunwiuod ay3 ul AJISISAIP JTWOU0ID 01I0S E
sIoluas

uoneanady

dunjreq =

duisnoy =

seliuied
JustwruoJadiAuy _

UOIU1d1 pUE JUsUNINIdAIL JuawAordwy =
wa1sAs [euonednpy =
JUaWdO[9AP ITWOUOIY =

doeds Jusas pue SurIayles Ayrunwuwo,) =
agueyod arewi|) =
9IMND pue Sy |



Truro Planning Board
Handbook and Policies



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose

Section 1 OVBIVIBW ...ttt ettt bt se et et se e st e et e s e beebeeneenre et nnes
Section 2 Permitting/Approval FUNCLION ...,
Section 3 PlanNing FUNCTION ..........coiiiiiiee ettt sra e nnes
Section 4 Administrative/Procedural INformation............ccccociiininiiiei s

Appendices



PURPOSE (of Handbook)
This booklet is an accumulation of material on Planning Board (Board) duties, requirements, and

procedures. The intention is to provide guidance and reference for Board members and not to
supersede any existing laws or regulations. This booklet also contains the Board’s Policies.

SECTION 1 - OVERVIEW

A. The responsibilities of the Planning Board are identified in both Massachusetts General
Laws and Truro Bylaws and Regulations (Appendix 1):

1. Administration of the Subdivision Control Laws as set forth in Massachusetts General laws
Chapter 41 and Truro Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land.

2. Making careful studies; for preparing, when necessary, plans of the resources, possibilities,
and needs of the Town; and, for reporting annually to the town regarding the condition of
the Town (report appears in the Annual Town Reports) (MGL c. 41, 881C).

3. Making a Master or Study Plan from time to time (MGL c. 41, 881D). On Cape Cod, the
Local Comprehensive Plan serves as the Master Plan.

4. Establishing an official map (MGL c. 41, §81E-H).

B. The Duties of the Planning Board cover two very different areas:

1. Permitting/Approvals — This is a reactive process — reviewing specific applications and
applying existing Bylaws and regulations.

2. Planning — a proactive, future-oriented approach that includes but is not limited to:
a. Proposing changes to Truro Bylaws to better meet the needs of the Town and holding

Public Hearings on changes proposed by Planning Board, other Town Boards and
through Citizen’s Petitions

b. Studying and reporting on topics relevant to planning for the needs of Truro

C. The Planning Board is part of the overall land use process of the Town. This is a brief
description of the other major players and their role. ((BRPC), 2015)

1. Residents:
a. Through town meeting, vote on amendments to the local zoning bylaw, or ordinance.

b. A group of residents (currently 10) may also initiate a zoning amendment (petitioned
amendment).

c. Residents also play an important role in providing comments to municipal boards
during public hearings on permits/approvals and zoning amendments.

2. Building Inspector: The role of the building inspector is to ensure that proposed
developments comply with the state building code, local zoning regulations and any other
applicable regulation. The building inspector is typically charged with enforcing the local
zoning bylaw or ordinance and any permits/approvals issued under the zoning bylaw or
ordinance. However, a municipal charter or local bylaw or ordinance may designate
someone other than the building inspector to enforce the local zoning regulations. As of

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 1



ATM 2021, the Building Commissioner will issue permits for Accessory Dwelling Units
(ADU’s).

3. Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA): The ZBA has many roles in the land use process. The
ZBA is responsible for deciding petitions for variances and hearing administrative appeals
of decisions made by the building inspector. The ZBA may also review and decide
applications for special permits and comprehensive permits. The ZBA may also initiate
the process to amend the local zoning bylaw or ordinance. The ZBA reviews 40B
Affordable Housing applications.

4. Select Board: The Select Board is responsible for coordinating annual and special town
meetings. Through their annual goals and objectives, the Select Board may indicate
potential zoning changes it would support. They may also propose potential amendments.

5. Board of Health: The Board of Health is responsible for reviewing definitive subdivision
plans for on-site disposal of wastewater and drainage. They may also enact regulations,
separate from zoning regulations, to abate nuisances that deal with land use issues.
According to the Town of Truro website “The Primary objective of the Board of Health is
to protect the health and safety of the public as well as the environment. The Board of
Health issues licenses, acts on all permit applications, and has the jurisdiction over matters
to including but not limited to:

Septic and Well Permits
Motel/Cottage/Campground Permit

Permit to Operate a Food Service Establishment
Lead Paint

Definitive Subdivision Plans

Offensive & Noisome Trade and Nuisances

Water, Air and Noise Pollution

Solid Waste Management

Water Quality Testing: Ponds, Rivers, Bathing Beach”

6. Conservation Commission: The Conservation Commission administers the Massachusetts
Wetlands Protection Act and Rivers Protection Act. The Conservation Agent of the
Conservation Commission has information on obtaining local, state or federal
environmental permits. Any work within 100 feet of a wetland, including clearing, filling,
grading, building, or altering broadly defined will require a permit. Any work within 200
feet of a river or perennial stream also requires review by the Conservation Commission.
Vernal pools are also within the jurisdiction of the Conservation Commission.

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 2



SECTION 2 - PERMITTING/APPROVAL

The Planning Board is responsible for handling the following applications:

1. Subdivision of Land
a. Approval Not Required (ANR) process for the subdivision of land
b. Subdivision Review
2. Site Plan Review
a. Commercial —any commercial projects in Truro that are ?
b. Residential —any residential construction in the Seashore District
3. Marijuana Permits — also involves ZBA
4. Temporary Sign Permits

5. Special Permits for Communication Structures, Wind Generators, Large-Scale Ground-
Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays

Below is a detailed listing of each application and the citation of the relevant Massachusetts/Truro
laws, regulations/bylaws. Included in the Appendix is:
e the application packet for each, and
e the citation (links) to the relevant Massachusetts and/or Truro laws, bylaws and regulations
e atable of timelines for the applications

1. Subdivision of Land — any proposed subdivision of land must come through the Planning
Board as either an ANR (Approval not Required) or a Subdivision.

a) Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan — Truro Subdivision Regulations §2.1

i) The proposed division of land does not have to be reviewed as a subdivision of land
because it meets the three (3) criteria for ANR in §2.1.2

b) Pre-Submission Review — Form A — Optional

i) Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land §2.3 (Subdivision Pre-
Submission Review)

c) Preliminary Subdivision Plan — Form B — Optional?

i) Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land 82.4 (Preliminary
Subdivision Plans)

d) Definitive Subdivision Plan — Form C
i) Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land §2.5
e) Subdivision Covenant — Form D
i) Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land §2.5.4.c.3
f) Modification, Amendment or Rescission of Definitive Subdivision — Form E
i) Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land §2.5.5
g) Certification of Completion and Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision — Form F
2. Temporary Sign Permit
a) Truro Zoning Bylaw, Sign Code §11

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 3



3. Special Permit — Truro Zoning Bylaws
a) 40.4 Wind Generators
b) 40.5 Communication Structures
c) 40.7 Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays
4. Residential Site Plan Review
a) Truro Zoning Bylaw §70.4
5. Commercial Site Plan Review
a) Truro Zoning Bylaw §70.3
6. Marijuana: Truro Zoning Bylaws 8100
a) General Requirements §100.6
b) Site Plan Review §100.7
c) thento ZBA for Special Permit Review — Truro Zoning Bylaw 830.8 (Special Permit)

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 4



SECTION 3 - PLANNING

The range of planning responsibilities and opportunities for the Planning Board is extensive and
includes the areas outlined below.

A. Making a Master Plan — On Cape Cod, the Local Comprehensive Plan serves as the Master
Plan.

B. Establishing an Official Map
C. Bringing proposed amendments to Zoning Bylaws to Town Meeting

1.
2.

5.

The Zoning Bylaws may be changed by adding new bylaws or amending existing bylaws.

Any proposed bylaw will be voted on at town meeting. Most zoning bylaw changes require

a 2/3 vote at Town Meeting.

Proposed bylaw changes can originate in 3 ways:

= The Planning Board may identify a perceived need for a change in the Zoning bylaws
and propose a new bylaw or an amendment to an existing bylaw

= Another Town Board/Committee/Commission or Town staff may develop a proposed
bylaw amendment

= A Citizen’s Petition signed by at least 10 Truro voters may propose a bylaw amendment

Regardless of the origination of the proposed zoning amendment, the Planning Board is
responsible for holding a formal Public Hearing on the proposed bylaw to get feedback on
the proposed amendment. The Planning Board may get public input into potential
amendments prior to the public hearing through community forums and other types of
community outreach.

A timeline for the process is Appendix ?

D. Changes to Truro Subdivision of Land Rules and Regulations

1.

The Planning Board can make changes to these Rules and Regulations following a Public
Hearing (Truro Subdivision of Land Rules and Regulations §1.4).

E. Other Planning Considerations for Planning Boards

1.

Making careful studies; for preparing, when necessary, plans of the resources, possibilities,
and needs of the Town; and, for reporting annually to the Town regarding the condition of
the Town (report appears in the Annual Town Reports) (MGL c. 41, §81C).

Provide input to the ZBA on 40B applications.

Proactively identify, examine, and address issues that impact planning and/or development
in Truro. (ADG)

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 5



SECTION 4 — ADMINISTRATIVE/PROCEDURAL INFORMATION

Officers

Election of Officers — occurs each year, after the annual election. The new chairperson will notify
the Town Clerk of the names of officers.

Duties/Job Descriptions
Chair
e Preside at all meetings of the Board and Public Hearings
e Set the agenda for each meeting of the Board, with the assistance of the Town Planner

e Appoint subcommittees or appoint individual members of the Board to investigate subjects
of interest to the Board

e Shall respond to requests from interested parties for information about zoning and
subdivision control (is this not Planner role now?)

¢ Inno case shall the Chair speak for the Board unless duly authorized to do so by a majority
vote of the Board

e Only the Chair shall speak with the press after initially discussing the matter with the Board

Vice Chair
e Take over duties of Chair when the Chair is unable to perform his/her duties

Clerk

e Take over duties of Chair when the Chair and Vice Chair are unable to perform his/her
duties.

e Other?

Members

e Attend all meeting and site visits as possible

e Notify Chair and Planner ASAP if cannot attend a meeting/site visit
e Review meeting packet and come to meeting prepared

e Check Town email at least daily for important information, updates to material, changes to
meeting dates, etc.

Meeting Procedures

General procedures

e Chair will open meeting

e Board members introduce themselves
e Public Comment period

o Opportunity for community members to comment on items not on the agenda and to
request items be placed on a future agenda

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 6



o Board can only discuss whether to place an item on a future agenda

The procedures for specific types of Meetings/Hearings are detailed in Appendix ?

Regular Meeting

Site Plan Review

Subdivision Hearing

Special Permit Hearing

Zoning Change Hearing

Planning Board Rules and Regulations; Special Permit Change

Procedures for requesting information

Town staff

Member sends request to Planner
Planner contacts Town Staff
Planner reports back to Board

Other governmental entities, agencies non-profits

General requests for information — member can contact directly

Requests related to an application in front of the Board — request must go through Planner,
who will report back to Board

Agenda, Meetings and Minutes
Agenda

The agenda shall follow the requirements established within the Planning Board Agenda
Policy (see Appendix ?)

The agenda items shall be clearly identified

The agenda and meeting packet must be posted at least 48 business hours before the
meeting

Meetings

The Board shall meet per the Truro Planning Board Hearing/Meeting Schedule approved
by the Board annually in the month of October for the coming calendar year. The Board
may, at its discretion, meet more or less frequently.

Each meeting shall be held at a location as duly posted in the meeting notice in compliance
with the Open Meeting Law

Minutes

The draft minutes shall be approved by a majority of the sitting members who were present
at the meeting for which the minutes are prepared

Open Meeting Law

The full text of the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law is included in Appendix ? and

available at http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting. The Attorney General’s Guide to Open

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 7



Meeting Law is Appendix ? Board members must read and be familiar with all components of the
law. The Open Meeting Law supports public access to government and requires that meetings of
public bodies, with a few specified exceptions, be open to the public. The Truro Planning Board
communication process is designed to comply with Open Meeting Law. When members have
information or resources to share with the Board, they send the information to the Board
Chair/Planner and or Planning staff to share with the entire Board.

The Town of Truro Handbook for Boards, Committees and Commissions provides more
detailed information on many topics (https://www.truro-ma.gov/join-a-board-committee-
commission) — then click on the link for the handbook.

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 8



APPENDICES — need to do this is just beginning list

MGL re Planning Board — do as link
Application Packets

Table of Application Timelines

Frequently Referenced State Land Use Laws
Timeline to submit proposed bylaw to ATM

Link to CPTC — Tips of Drafting Bylaws — Citizen Planner Training Collaborative
(https://masscptc.org/docs/core-docs/bylaw-writing.html)

© O O O O O

OML Info?

Mullen Law information

Select Board/State Ethics policies and forms

Planning Board Agenda Policy

Policy Regarding the Continuation of Hearings and form

Maybe something about Remote Hearing — auto continuance still necessary post-
COVID/remote meetings?

OUTLINE FOR ZONING BYLAW AMENDMENTS (MGL c. 40A, §6)
EFFECTIVE DATE OF NEW ORDINANCE OR AMENDMENT Statement from Kaci?
EXEMPTIONS FROM ZONING AMENDMENTS (MGL c. 40A, 86)

= AS OF 1-01-1981

0O O O O O O

RESOURCES

Citizen Planner Training Collaborative (http://masscptc.org/)

Reference Material as links — combine Truro with some from Eastham/Berkshire sent by
Paul

Do we keep Q & A?
If keep, rethink questions

Truro Planning Board Handbook and Policies — October 2021 Page 9






TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
July 27,2020 - 2:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Paul Kiernan, R. Bruce Boleyn, Steve Sollog, Peter Herridge

Members Absent: None

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner

Remote meeting convened at 2:42 pm, Monday, July 27, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum. Interim Town
Planner, Barbara Carboni, reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting or
provide written comment was also provided.

Roll call of members was taken by Chair Greenbaum.

Public Comment Period
Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none.

Work Session

1. Chair Greenbaum invited Member Herridge to start the meeting. Member Herridge stated that
he had received a letter from Kevin Grunwald who asked him to recuse himself and he said that
he didn’t think that he had to do so.

2. Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on Cloverleaf draft comments to get into the ZBA
packet by Tuesday, July 28, 2020. The Members acknowledged that they had received the draft
comments and the draft of the waiver documents sent by Chairman Greenbaum via email.

3. As the shared files were being prepared for the Cloverleaf discussion by Interim Town Planner
Carboni via screen share, Member Riemer presented findings of fact regarding Cloverleaf’s
approval by the Town of Truro’s Housing Authority for Cloverleaf to build affordable housing
with 12-16 units. The Housing Authority recommended approval on 30-40 units on site to the
Select Board. Without public comment, on May 22, 2018, the Select Board approved
unanimously a request from Cloverleaf for the building of 30-40 units. This was the first time
that the public heard of the request. The town’s need for affordable housing is not disputed but

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on July 27, 2020 Page 1 0of 3



it is the Planning Board’s responsibility to ensure the safety and protection for the residents and
visitors.

4. Chair Greenbaum thanked Member Riemer for his findings of fact and then proceeded to review
draft of Planning Board comments/concerns to the ZBA. Chair Greenbaum wanted to keep the
response short. Members reviewed the following General Concerns (GC):

a. GC1 - waiver of “requirement, if any, to post a bond, cash, Letter of Credit, or impose
Planning Board covenants related to site developments” should not be granted.

b. GC2 —clarification as to who is responsible for problems due to construction. Chairman
Greenbaum, after discussion with Members removed it from the Planning Board’s GC
list.

c. GC3-—the requirement for a traffic impact study along with traffic impact and analysis
for a 10-unit subdivision. Has a study been conducted? Are public safety officials
concerned with the siting of the driveway?

d. GC4 - current pandemic raises public safety questions as the ability of residents to
safely shelter in place.

e. GC5 - Chairman Greenbaum added this concern, during the meeting, as the applicant
stated the construction of a playground in the project’s application, yet no playground
plans were provided (not on shared slide video).

5. Chair Greenbaum led the discussion and review of Water Quality and Health (W) issues:

a. W1 —the applicant’s new treatment plant appeared to meet minimum state standards,
if working properly, but Members reviewed concerns such as applicant’s long-term plan
should system fail and potential enhanced filtration issues. Board reviewed the letter to
the ZBA from the Horsley Witten Group.

b. W2 —board suggested that the ZBA request comment directly from the Provincetown
Water and Sewer Department to whether the project would negatively affect water
pressure that may be impacted by multiple fire situations in neighboring areas to
include North Truro.

6. Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on Site Design (SD):

a. SD1-board suggested a 2d access/egress to and from the back of the project, gated for
emergency response, to Route 6. Recommendation is a letter to MA DOT allows access
to Route 6 prior to construction on the site.

b. SD2 - board suggested a second pedestrian access that meets ADA/AAB requirements.
SD3 - parking is a concern as the developer hasn’t submitted a waiver, but one is
required since 39 units requires 79 parking spaces; furthermore, staff parking and
community room parking must meet the provisions of Truro Zoning Bylaws Section 30.9.
Member Kiernan expressed concerns of the distances of parking spots to the road as
well as obstructed parking spots for residents.

7. Chair Greenbaum led a discussion on the responses to applicant’s waivers.
a. Applicant stated that project has met the handicap parking spot requirements with
which Members agreed.
b. Applicant stated that the outdoor lighting is compliant, and Members agreed.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on July 27, 2020 Page 2 of 3



c. Applicant sought relief from soil removal. Recommendation from the Board was that
the ZBA defer to the Horsley Witten Group’s letter recommendation on this issue along
with ZBA clearly stated conditions.

Interim Town Planner Carboni noted that Vice Chair Toth and Member Herridge were no longer in the
meeting.

Interim Town Planner Carboni opined the Board that there would likely be the need for two additional
public meetings to give the applicant ample time to respond to additional questions and/or concerns.
Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion for previous comments/concerns to be addressed in all the
waiver requests. Members agreed that the waiver request from a bond or surety should not be
approved. Applicant will comply to Subdivision Control with the following exception: roadway standards
around access road. Member Riemer pointed out that the application provided no justification for the
exception. Interim Town Planner (Attorney) Carboni opined that the ZBA has latitude as the need for
affordable housing may outweigh compliance to a local regulation. Member Kiernan suggested to get
the Cape Cod National Seashore (CCNS) for input. Member Riemer and others disagreed. Interim Town
Planner Carboni stated that this meeting was coming up to two hours and that the ZBA meeting was at
5:30 pm tonight.

Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn at 4:45 pm.
Member Riemer seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0-2, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on July 27, 2020 Page 3 of 3






TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
August 5, 2020 - 6:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Paul Kiernan, Steve Sollog

Members Absent: R. Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner; Peter Kane of Kane Land Surveyors

Remote meeting convened at 6:02 pm, Wednesday, August 5, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum. Interim Town
Planner, Barbara Carboni, reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting or
provide written comment was also provided.

Roll call of members was taken by Chair Greenbaum.

Public Comment Period

Chair Greenbaum opened the meeting for public comments and there were none.

Board Action/Review — Continued

2019-006/PB — Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on the Schirmer property which was voted upon and approved last
week for the subdivision of land at Rte. 6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, map 46, parcel 8. The applicant’s
submission of either a Statement of Findings, or a stamped plan, was a condition of final approval and
are now included. No vote was needed as opined by the Interim Truro Town Planner Carboni as the
conditions have been met. A copy of the decision will be provided to the Schirmer family.

2020-08/PB — David and Daisy Paradis
Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on the David and Daisy Paradis application of Form A (ANR) for
the property at 14, 16 Mill Pond Road, Truro, MA, map 54, parcels 56 and 54.

Chair Greenbaum recognized Peter Kane, of Kane Land Surveyors, who represented the Paradis’ on this
item. Mr. Kane stated that the side-by-side separate properties, owned by the Paradis, wanted to alter
the interior adjoining line between two lots so it would go around their garden and shed. It didn’t
change the frontage and the areas conform to the town’s bylaws. Interim Town Planner Carboni
reviewed the staff memo and confirmed no issues. A motion to approve was presented by Vice Chair
Tosh and seconded by Member Sollog. Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion and Member Riemer
presented that 14 Mill Pond Road that there was an underground utilities easement that is not on the
plan and that 16 Mill Pond Road has an underground well that is also not on the plan. Mr. Kane didn’t

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 5, 2020 Page 1 of 5



find the easement in his research and the underground well is no longer in use. Member Riemer
provided the sources of his information to Mr. Kane who will add it to the application. No other
concerns were raised. Member Kiernan offered as a condition of approval that the underground
easement be indicated on the plan’s application to the Members.

Member Kiernan made a motion to amend the condition to show the underground utilities easement
in the applicant’s new plan.

No Member seconded the motion but it moved forward with no objection.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Member made a motion to approve as amended.
Member seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum instructed Mr. Kane to submit a new plan and his applicants will be all set. Mr. Kane
thanked the Board and will submit the new plan with the correction.

Mr. Kane left the meeting.

Chair Greenbaum invited Interim Town Planner Carboni to lead the discussion Board approvals as the
Board is currently working remotely. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that there is a statutory
process for authorizing an individual to sign ANR and Subdivision Plans on behalf of the Board, the Board
then votes, and then sends a letter to the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. The Interim Town Planner
explained that any individual could be designated as well as an alternate. Vice Chair Tosh made a motion
for Chair Greenbaum, or Clerk Riemer, to sign on behalf of the Board. Before the motion was seconded,
Member Kiernan asked how the Board’s votes were recorded by the designated individuals before the
letter is sent to the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. The Board discussed the need, or lack thereof, for
recording the votes by name for approvals or disapprovals. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that
there was no need to do so by statute.

Vice Chair Tosh made a motion to authorize Chair Greenbaum or Member Riemer (Clerk) sign on
behalf of the Board.

Member Sollog seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on Cloverleaf’s waiver requests. Interim Town Planner Carboni
then requested that the Chair consider the approval of prior Board meeting minutes before the
discussion. Chair Greenbaum appreciated the offer but was not comfortable with moving forward with
the approval minutes when Member Boleyn was not present. Interim Town Planner Carboni withdrew
her request. Chair Greenbaum asked if there was any other topics to discuss prior to discussing
Cloverleaf. Member Kiernan reviewed the ZBA packet from June 25, 2020, as if he was building each
project. He said there were plans which were incomplete. Chair Greenbaum believed that there would
likely be another Planning Board meeting prior to the ZBA’s next meeting on Cloverleaf which was
scheduled for August 20, 2020.

For this meeting, Chair Greenbaum established a 5-minute limit per waiver request for the Board to
discuss all the waivers requested by Cloverleaf:

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 5, 2020 Page 2 of 5



e Board discussed the waiver request for handicap parking for which the applicant doesn’t believe
that he needs a waiver. The Board agreed no waiver is needed.

e Board discussed the waiver request for outdoor lighting that complies with “Night Sky”
requirements and the Board agreed that an outdoor plan was due for the Board’s review. It will
be further discussed at the next Planning Board work session.

e Board discussed the waiver request for relief of soil removal. Interim Town Planner Carboni
asked the Board to consider a recommendation that the ZBA not waive the bylaw and further
opined that the ZBA didn’t have the expertise but the Building Commissioner did. The Board
agreed to no waiver for this soil removal.

e The applicant also requested relief from the provision that the Town may require a bond,
certified check, or other security to ensure compliance. The applicant stated that the builder is
bonded and that is sufficient. The Board agreed not to waive the bond and Chair Greenbaum
will include the necessity of the bond in the Board'’s reply to the applicant.

e Board discussed the applicant’s request for relief from specific sections of the Subdivision
Controls Regulations’ Roadway Standards. Potential issues include snow and the ability of fire
trucks to cross the berm.

e The applicant requested relief from specific sections of the Site Plan Review requirements and
procedures of the Zoning Bylaws. Applicant claimed in documentation that he had submitted
the Site Plan Review checklist and questionnaire. Members of the Board have not seen it.
Interim Town Planner Carboni will check with her predecessor, the applicant, and the ZBA.
Chairman Greenbaum also noted that there were a couple of inclusions which were part of the
applicant’s boiler plate and should be removed.

e The Board discussed the applicant’s request for relief from Section 50 Building Area and Height
Regulation of the Zoning Bylaws and Section 50.2 Building Gross Floor Area if applicable. Interim
Town Planner Carboni believed that the applicant sought the relief for any 3-story buildings.

e Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on the applicant’s request for relief from the Truro
Board of Health Local Regulations rev.7.9.2020 specifically from the southwestern side of the
property. Member Kiernan recommended that a remediation plan be included by the applicant
as a condition. Interim Town Planner Carboni recommended that the Board provide a
suggestion to the ZBA to require a remediation plan from the applicant, but Chair Greenbaum
concluded that it would be best for the Planning Board to help the ZBA with the following
suggestion. She stated that the Planning Board forward the remediation plan (when submitted)
along with the Board’s backup materiel so the ZBA can make an informed decision.

e Chair Greenbaum observed that all the request for waivers for Building Height and Stories
pertained to the 3-story buildings in the rear of the property as well as the townhouses. Side
yard waivers are for those areas which border the National Seashore. Member Kiernan recalled
that when the Truro Police/Fire Station went through the review process prior to construction
that there had been a similar waiver that was denied by the ZBA. Member Sollog commented
that he hoped that the ZBA really looks at the size of the building and reduces the square
footage due to appearance and density. Chair Greenbaum suggested that for the next Working
Session for Members think of Members’ comments/concerns/regulations for major bullets in
response to the applicant.

e Chair Greenbaum led discussion on applicant’s request for waiver of Environmental Protection
Regulations. Interim Town Planner Carboni will check with the Health Agent to determine if the
Environmental Commission has jurisdiction or not.

e Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on Section 50 Building Area and Height waiver requests for
the lots which she found confusing in that the applicant could have just said maximum building

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 5, 2020 Page 3 of 5



heights were addressed earlier. Interim Town Planner Carboni concurred and opined that the
applicant didn’t remove the supplement that was superseded.

e Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion for the waiver request for Section 30 Parking and
stated that the Board determined that a waiver is required. The additional requirement was
provided to the applicant last week prior to the ZBA meeting. The Board wants to see a Parking
Plan and the applicant stated that they used the word “tandem” which are for the same unit but
there is still a safety issue (“obstructed spot”). There was also concern for space for delivery
trucks to the property. Member Riemer mentioned that the plan must address specific
guestions and concerns of the Board.

e The applicant requested relief from Truro Zoning Bylaws Section 30 Use Regulations and Section
40 Special Regulations. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that the Board can make a
recommendation in regard to 40B. Member Riemer reminded the Board that the bylaws were
established to limit the number of units so there is less of a burden on the Town and the ZBA
has the authority to enforce the bylaws. Member Kiernan commented that this solves lots of
problems as it does not allow the overdevelopment of the property since the original application
was for 12-16 units. Chair Greenbaum reminded the Board that the Town issued the RFP for 30-
40 units and not the applicant. Member Kiernan commented that it would be difficult to trust
the Select Board on the Walsh property based upon the changes the Select Board approved on
Cloverleaf at a previous Town Hall meeting. Interim Town Planner Carboni will explore the facts
surrounding the changes, along with the Feasibility Study, with the Town Manager.

e Chair Greenbaum led the conversation on the Site Plan Review specifically regarding curb cut
permit (subject to Select Board via DPW approval) and relief from local health regulations
(subject to Board of Health approval). Interim Town Planner Carboni suggested that the Board
disapprove a non-specific (or “unknown”) waiver. Member Riemer cited the 40B Handbook,
page 26, 2d paragraph which summarized the ZBA should not normally approve a “blanket
waiver” so the applicant should explain the reasons why he seeks the waiver.

e Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner Carboni about the waiver request for the bond,
certified check, or other security and stated this was previously decided by the Board for
disapproval. Vice Chair Tosh expressed concern, after listening to the discussions, that the
Planning Board may appear to be obstructionists and the Board should focus on the most
important concerns only. Member Sollog offered support for Vice Chair Tosh’s observations.
Chair Greenbaum agreed to Vice Chair Tosh’s concerns.

e Chair Greenbaum offered a Planning Board Work Session for Tuesday, August 11, 2020, at 2:30
pm. All Members and Interim Town Planner Carboni agreed to the date.

Chair Greenbaum was made aware of a caller (identified as “Tom”) who stated that he was only listening
and had no comment.

Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner about the agenda for the next Planning Board meeting

for August 19, 2020. She stated that there may be a Site Plan Review for a property owner who wishes
to move a shed but will only be added if the property owner submits the documentation.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 5, 2020 Page 4 of 5



Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 pm.

Member Riemer seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 5, 2020

Page 5 of 5






TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2020 —2:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk); Paul Kiernan, Steve Sollog,
R. Bruce Boleyn

Members Absent: Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner

Remote meeting convened at 2:30 pm, Tuesday, August 11, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum. Interim Town
Planner, Barbara Carboni, reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting or
provide written comment was also provided.

Roll call of members was taken by Chair Greenbaum.

Public Comment Period

Chair Greenbaum opened the meeting for public comments and there were none.

Work Session — Continued

Chair Greenbaum opened the meeting with instructions to the Members that this meeting would move
forward with probably the final input to the ZBA on the Cloverleaf project particularly with waiver
requests but not exclusively.

Chair Greenbaum asked Members for the most important topics to discuss and communicate to the
ZBA. Member Kiernan cited health and safety. Member Sollog stated health, safety, and protection of
the rural character of Truro. Member Riemer agreed that health, safety, and protection of community
character. Chair Greenbaum cited health, safety, community character, and the bond.

Chair Greenbaum asked the Members if further discussion on the bond was necessary. All members
agreed that the bond was necessary.

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on health and asked Members if further discussion was needed.
Member Kiernan stated that this is the Board of Health's responsibility but that the Board should
provide input that this is a grossly oversized development on the property. Member Riemer expressed
concern that the peer review by Horsley Witten identified sewage treatment issues which have not been
addressed by the applicant. Member Sollog agreed with the other Members on their concerns. Interim
Town Planner Carboni suggested that the Board address only those issues identified by the Horsley

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 11, 2020 Page 1 of 3



Witten Group and make those the priority in the input to the ZBA. Members agreed unanimously with
this suggestion.

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion of safety and mentioned Vice Chair Tosh’s concerns via email of
parking and building #21 height. Member Sollog expressed concerns over the walkways and the safety
of the community public spaces. Member Riemer stated that storm water controls were an issue.
Member Boleyn cited the importance of clarification of who was responsible to pay should those
controls fail. Member Riemer commented that he didn’t think the public was being best served without
an additional peer review to include a review of architecture and design. Interim Town Planner Carboni
opined that the process (to include peer review) is normal and agreed with Member Riemer that the
peer review could have been broader.

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on community character. Member Kiernan stated that the Board
should reference the comprehensive plan as well as Section 10 of the Bylaw that addresses
overcrowding and density as it may impact the “Night Sky” regulation. Member Riemer referred the
Board to page 9 of the RFP that stated that site layout should be harmonious with the character of
Truro, and he expressed that this has not been met. Member Riemer further expressed that the
warehouse (building #21) to include size, height, the setback from the roadway and should have been
subject to an architecture review. Member Kiernan cited that there will be over an acre of building on an
area of less than 4 acres and will not be harmonious with the character of Truro. Member Sollog
expressed concern that it is not clear what the project will look like from Route 6 and that the structures
are not aligned with the character of Truro. Member Kiernan mentioned that the buildings would be
erected 12’-15’ above the roadway. Member Riemer stated that the impact of the clearing of the
property is unknown. Member Kiernan would like to see architectural designs for the buildings which
face Route 6.

Chair Greenbaum returned to the topic of safety for more specifics. Member Kiernan is concerned about
safe access for motorists who enter the property and turn in (and out) of the parking spaces due to the
difficulty to negotiate the size of the road and spaces safely. Member Riemer offered a copy of
guidelines of 40B which addresses parking and circulation. This affects pedestrian safety and traffic flow.
Member Sollog agreed with Member Kiernan and Member Riemer’s parking concerns. Member Boleyn
is concerned that adding an additional topic will diminish the importance of the 3 or 4 priority concerns.
Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner Carboni if the Board can ask the applicant for a parking
plan. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that the ZBA can do this or not. Member Kiernan noted that
with a parking plan that the applicant can designate spots for specific people. Member Kiernan
expressed concern that there are several parking spots which will force people to walk in the roadway to
access their vehicles. Member Riemer asked if the applicant is required to have sprinklers in each
building (including building #21) and Interim Town Planner Carboni will ask the Fire Chief. Interim Town
Planner Carboni opined that the Board can point this out to the ZBA and the ZBA could require this as a
reasonable condition. Member Riemer also pointed out water issues associated with a potential fire.

Chair Greenbaum asked the question of the Members if the Board’s input to the ZBA should include the
facts surrounding the original plan for 14-16 units. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that this would
not be fruitful, yet she agreed with Member Riemer that the ZBA was within its authority to require the
applicant to modify the density for a smaller project.

Chair Greenbaum reviewed this meeting’s bullet points on the important topics with the Members and
stated that another Board meeting may be needed prior to the next ZBA meeting. Members provided

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 11, 2020 Page 2 of 3



some additional comments and Chair Greenbaum doesn’t believe that the Board’s response is ready for
inclusion in the ZBA’s packet for next week. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that the ZBA will still
have several meetings before a decision is rendered and she will get with the ZBA Chair to verify. Interim
Town Planner Carboni suggested that the Board could also offer a streamlined version of their concerns
to the ZBA. Member Riemer asked if the Board could require the applicant to show how the applicant
could be profitable with a lower density of units. Interim Town Planner Carboni is unsure that the ZBA
would do this.

Chair Greenbaum committed to having a draft document prepared that captures this meeting’s
topics/input/feedback by the Board’s next meeting (to include Vice Chair Tosh’s input).

Member Boleyn made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:41 pm.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

C&-«;—, T

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 11, 2020 Page 3 of 3






TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2020 —3:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Steve Sollog; R. Bruce Boleyn; Paul Kiernan

Members Absent: Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office Assistant

Remote meeting convened at 3:35 pm, Wednesday, August 26, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum. Interim
Town Planner, Barbara Carboni, reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on
Truro TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting
or provide written comment was also provided.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none.
Work Session

Chair Greenbaum opened the meeting by announcing that there were no site visits next Tuesday so next
Tuesday afternoon is clear for everyone.

Chair Greenbaum changed the order of the agenda and will start the discussion of the postponement of
articles for town meeting. She resent a corrected two-page document to the Members to include the
table of contents and that also lists all the warrant articles. The meeting will take place on September 6,
2020, at 12 PM, at the Truro Central School, outdoors. Member Kiernan had to leave the meeting due to
internet issues.

Member Kiernan rejoined the meeting by phone and announced himself.

Chair Greenbaum announced Ms. Joan Holt was now on the phone and invited her to make a public
comment if she wished to do so. She did not.

Chair Greenbaum continued the discussion on the town warrant and asked if there was a subject that
couldn’t wait to be added. Interim Town Planner Carboni requested that Chair Greenbaum resend the
updated document to her and gave her the “presenter” authorization on the share slide. Chair
Greenbaum stated that the goal of the town was to have as many people attend a shorter meeting and
not expose them to COVID-19, the climate, and the weather. Chair Greenbaum asked for input for the
postponement of all the warrants for the upcoming meeting. Vice Chair Tosh had no objection since
none were urgent or critical. Vice Chair Tosh expressed concern there may be a perception by the public

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 26, 2020 Page 10of4



if the meeting was lengthy that it may expose the public to the infection. Member Riemer stated that it
was important for the public should be aware that the Planning Board had identified requirements yet
needed to be postponed to a later date. Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner Carboni if a vote
was required, and she replied in the affirmative.

Member Boleyn made a motion that the Planning Board was willing to delay all zoning articles until
the next town hall meeting.

Member Riemer seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries. One absent.

Chair Greenbaum asked Member Kiernan for his comment. Member Kiernan voiced his opposition to
the vote as it was not on the agenda. Chair Greenbaum did clarify that it was on the agenda and
Member Kiernan changed his vote which was corrected above.

Chair Greenbaum called upon Member Kiernan who requested to discuss Article 16 with the Members
that deals with community preservation money going to the Housing Authority. Chair Greenbaum noted
that it was not on the agenda and asked Member Kiernan if he wanted to add it to the next meeting.
Member Riemer recommended that this topic be postponed and then apologized to Chair Greenbaum.
Chair Greenbaum moved forward with the discussion after Member Kiernan stated that $300K, without
any strings attached, would go to the Housing Authority. Chair Greenbaum noted that Article 16, on
page 27 of the warrant, and section 2, offers a contribution of $150K to the Affordable Housing Trust
Fund. Member Sollog stated that without an expressed purpose money could not be designated to a
specific program and he further stated that this would be a more appropriate discussion at an open
town hall meeting. Chair Greenbaum directed the Members to review last night’s Select Board meeting
as parts of the discussion may be moot. Member Riemer asked if the warrant was printed for
distribution and is it too late to make changes in advance of the public town meeting on September 26,
2020. Chair Greenbaum asked Truro Office Assistant Sturdy if she knew the answers to both questions
and she apologized that she did not. Chair Greenbaum asked Truro Assistant Sturdy to add warrants to
next week’s agenda for the Town Meeting under Articles so if there is a need for a discussion that they
can have one. Chair Greenbaum stated that the public should know that the Planning Board has done a
lot of work and the focus of the work is making it easier and simpler for everyone. Truro Assistant Sturdy
will make the addition to the agenda.

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on Cloverleaf with ensuring that Members received her updated
draft to include Members’ feedback from the last meeting. Chair Greenbaum cited Member Riemer’s
comments directed towards the Bike and Walkways Commission and their comments. Chair Greenbaum
expressed that this may not be useful as the Bike and Walkway Commission had responded with their
recommendation that there would be a “continuous network of sidewalks and marked crosswalks”.
Chair Greenbaum stated there would be a continuous network and was unsure that it would add
anything to their argument. Member Kiernan added that walkways should be changed to “designated
sidewalks.” Member Kiernan recommended that specific parking spaces which start at the pavement
should be moved 5’ in so it was safer for motorists and pedestrians around the oval and buildings in the
back rather than try to retrofit later because of problems. Chair Greenbaum made the change to
“walkways” and will add this to the safety comments as well as parking. Member Kiernan added that 2-
family buildings which have a second egress do not have a walkway to the sidewalk. Member Kiernan
asked Chair Greenbaum if she had received his comments previously and she stated that she had.
Member Kiernan further stated that in the RFP the developer was asked to provide a safe passage from
the bus stop (located on the other side of Route 6) to the Cloverleaf property. Chair Greenbaum stated

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 26, 2020 Page 2 of 4



the developer replied that the state owns that land. Member Kiernan suggested that the developer
should request this from the state. Member Kiernan also added that the inclusion of the Handbook for
40B along with a letter that the information should be helpful. Member Riemer mentioned that he had
reviewed the Handbook and gives a lot of insight as to what site designs would be most appropriate.
Chair Greenbaum commented that in the spirit of the Planning Board’s helpfulness that the developer
would be receptive to the information provided.

Chair Greenbaum provided an update on the ZBA’s next meeting on Cloverleaf is Thursday, September
10, 2020. Chair Greenbaum suggested to make the last changes and that the Planning Board vote ‘aye’
on this next Wednesday, September 2, 2020, so Truro Assistant Sturdy may add it to the packet for the
ZBA meeting on September 10, 2020. Member Kiernan said that it might be useful for Chair Greenbaum
to add other comments which he provided in his notes to her such as concerns about wastewater
remediation omitted by the Horsley Witten Group, the submission of a parking plan by the developer
(Chair Greenbaum noted that was already requested), and the omission of a roadway profile. Member
Kiernan also added that Route 6 is at elevation 36’ about sea level (and varies slightly as you go past the
Cloverleaf project) and the buildings start at elevation 50°. Chair Greenbaum stated that she will add this
as part of useful information. Member Riemer commented that he has discovered high priority issues in
the areas of safety and community character. Member Riemer found it unacceptable that he doesn’t
know what the property will look like as the language in the RFP is very vague. Member Riemer is
frustrated that this will be the largest structure at 17,000 square feet (not a “larger structure” as
acceptable in the RFP) in Truro and asked how that can be aligned with the character of the town. Chair
Greenbaum asked the Interim Town Planner Carboni how is this dependent upon the developer. Interim
Town Planner Carboni opined that the ZBA can only act on the application that is in front of it only to the
extent that something is inconsistent to the RFP. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that the ZBA
doesn’t have the authority to reject this aspect of the project, but it does have the authority to point out
local concerns as expressed in the Zoning Bylaws and Planning Board documents. Member Riemer
stated that he found nothing in the RFP that gave the developer the right to add 40 units into this site at
the expense of community character instead of a cap of 30 units which would reduce traffic issues. Chair
Greenbaum stated that it was not surprising that the developer would plan for 40 units, but it was an
issue for the ZBA. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that the RFP is not on the table. Chair
Greenbaum added that the ZBA must look at the application in front of it and that the RFP is old and
irrelevant; however, the Planning Board can be most helpful to the ZBA by framing the Planning Board'’s
concerns. Member Riemer stated that it was in the public interest to provide affordable housing unless
the developer demonstrated it is economically unfeasible to reduce the number of units to promote
health and safety of occupants and the public. Vice Chair Tosh commented that the Planning Board is
vilifying the developer when the developer just did what it was asked to do on a small piece of land. Vice
Chair Tosh stated that the Planning Board should explore who in the town requested such a large
project. Chair Greenbaum said that the town came up with the number of units, and going forward, the
Planning Board should look at the Board’s options. Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner
Carboni for comment. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that the Planning Board let the ZBA know
that they are not bound to the RFP and the concerns around density can be decreased to preserve
public health and safety. Member Kiernan said that speaking with individual ZBA members none of them
have had dealt with a project of this magnitude. Chair Greenbaum added that she will have a final draft
for Members by the next Planning Board meeting so the ZBA will have it in their packets. Member
Riemer said that this issue was also addressed by Russ Braun, former Building Commissioner of Truro, in
his letter dated December 21, 2019, so Chair Greenbaum will add it to the packet.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 26, 2020 Page 3 of4



Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion for setting goals for FY2021 and she stated that there was a
working session set with the Housing Authority as to how to get town input for what the community
wants to do for housing. The work session was canceled when COVID-19 arose and Chair Greenbaum
asked for input as to how to restart the work session with the Housing Authority. Member Kiernan
commented that he liked Kevin Grunwald and that he is a very conscientious person who will is easy to
work with. Member Kiernan further said that there should be a discussion with the Housing Authority on
the Walsh Comprehensive Community Planning Committee and the Walsh property. Chair Greenbaum
confirmed that Member Sollog is on that committee. Chair Greenbaum added that there will be a
Planning Board liaison to attend the upcoming meetings as well as the Disability Committee specifically
as it pertained to universal design. Member Riemer added that there was an approved subdivision
within the Walsh property and that the Planning Board should emphasize this with the ZBA. Chair
Greenbaum commented that she would not support multi-family housing on Beach Point as it doesn’t
make sense. Chair Greenbaum said she will contact Mr. Grunwald to get the work session restarted.

Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn at 4:59 pm.

Member Riemer seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries. One absent.

Respectfully submitted,
R G
D

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on August 26, 2020 Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2020 — 6:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk); Steve Sollog; Paul Kiernan

Members Absent: Anne Greenbaum (Chair), R. Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office Assistant;
Loic Rossignon — Residential Site Plan Applicant; David Little of Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. — Provider of
Engineering Services to Mr. Rossignon; Peter Soule of Soule Land Surveying — Provider of Land Surveying
Services to Mr. Jeremiah D. Frank

Remote meeting convened at 6:05 pm, Wednesday, September 2, 2020, by Vice Chair Tosh who also
reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is
being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment
was also provided.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none.

Public Hearing — Continued

2020-002/SPR Loic Rossignon

Vice Chair Tosh opened the meeting to continue public hearing 2020-002/SPR, Loic Rossignon, for the
property located at 8 Stick Bridge Road, Truro, MA located in the National Seashore District and for the
purpose of the demolition of an existing cottage and the construction of a barn. Mr. Little introduced
Mr. Rossignon and said that he has revised the application to include barn height which is 27’ and in
compliance with Zoning Bylaws and the proposed gross floor area is 4,138 square feet. Vice Chair Tosh
stated that prior to the meeting that were was concern about the size and asked Member Kiernan to
express concerns who cited definitions as to gross floor area that excluded garage, porches, decks,
barns, sheds, greenhouses, and agricultural buildings. The question arose in the staff memorandum if
4,138 square feet would exceed the 3,600 square foot allowable in the National Seashore District.
Member Kiernan further commented that it is unclear whether this building will be used for sleeping,
living, sanitation, cooking, or eating purposes. Mr. Little commented that there is no plumbing in this
garage/barn and it will have electricity. Mr. Little stated that he determined that the building had a gross
floor area of 2,359 square feet. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that the Planning Board didn’t
need to grant a special permit and could approve as is. Interim Town Planner reviewed the definition of
aggregate gross floor area as it pertains to an accessory structure is included in the gross floor area.
Interim Town Planner Carboni stated there could be a finding that the square footage is not included as
it is an accessory building on the lot. Member Sollog commented that it is more of a workshop/storage

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 2, 2020 Page1of4



shed. Vice Chair Tosh said that she shared the same view as Member Kiernan and would be willing to
move forward with a finding that it is not included with a motion to that effect.

Member Kiernan made a motion that since the building would not be used for sleeping, living,
sanitation, cooking, or eating purposes, it should not be calculated in the footage for livable space and
is exempt from a special permit.

Vice Chair Tosh seconded the motion.

So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Vice Chair Tosh moved that the applicant’s application be approved.

Member Sollog seconded the motion.

So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Vice Chair Tosh thanked Mr. Rossignon and Mr. Little and Mr. Little thanked the Board.

Mr. Rossignon and Mr. Little left the meeting.

Board Action/Review — Continued

Vice Chair Tosh opened Board Action/Review on 2020-009/PB, Margaret G. Frank, Irrevocable Trust
2012, Jeremiah D. Frank, Trustee, seek approval of an ANR pursuant to section 2.2 governing subdivision
of land with respect to property located at 8 Perry’s Hill Way and Old County Road, Truro, MA, map 54,
parcel 67. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that the Board would move forward on this ANR and
that the applicant previously indicated that he wanted to remain on the agenda. Truro Office Assistant
Sturdy commented that the applicant was on the call but not on it now, but she would attempt contact.
Vice Chair Tosh noted that Interim Town Planner Carboni had stated in her staff report that the criteria
of a minimum of 150’ frontage is not met although it will not be used as an access.

Mr. Soule now joined the meeting via telephone.

Mr. Soule stated it was a 3-acre parcel, has an old house on the property, and the applicant wants to
divide the property into 2 lots. The property has more than minimum frontage and not on a wetland.
Member Kiernan referenced a bylaw that requires a minimum distance between two lots. Mr. Soule
stated that at the narrowest point there is a separation of 30" and Mr. Kiernan thought the requirement
was 50’. Member Kiernan was unsure that the bylaw pertained to the property since it was so old and
that the ZBA may have to approve. Interim Town Planner Carboni pointed out to Member Kiernan that
in Table on 50.1, (page 49, lot shapes) after April 3, 2004, will not be less than 50’ wide on Lot #2 as
measured by opposite sidelines. Member Kiernan suggested to Mr. Soule that he should seek relief from
the ZBA. Vice Chair Tosh noted that since there were only four Members present, she asked Interim
Town Planner Carboni if this should be continued for another meeting or may the Members approve the
plan with notation. Interim Town Planner Carboni noted that there had to be a notation of
nonconformity. Vice Chair Tosh stated that she wanted to help this applicant and it would be a shame to
deny this application. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that she wasn’t recommending a denial of
the application, but the Board can endorse it noting nonconformity. Member Riemer noted that the lot
was being created in 2020 so it must conform to any Bylaws. Member Riemer inquired about the size of
the lots and whether the setback is enough. Member Sollog stated that this situation is a pre-existing
nonconformity, and that relief could be easily obtained from the ZBA. Member Sollog further stated that
one can’t change things like that. Vice Chair Tosh asked for additional comments from the Board and

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 2, 2020 Page 2 of 4



wished not to have a negative outcome for this applicant. Member Kiernan suggested that the applicant
go to the ZBA first and then come back to the Planning Board. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that
since the lots have not yet been divided the Planning Board may proceed moving forward or continue
the hearing. Mr. Soule expressed that the Planning Board was obligated to approve the ANR based upon
that the parcel is or is not a subdivision. Mr. Soule further stated that the Planning Board doesn’t
approve the application but votes to endorse. Mr. Soule offered to annotate the plan with the
nonconformity of Lot #2 yet Member Kiernan suggested a notation that Lot #2 conformity is in violation
of existing Bylaw regarding conformity. Member Riemer suggested that upon approval, the applicant
may create 3 lots and sell them off. Mr. Soule responded that that would be fraud and he will not do
that. Mr. Soule will then move forward to a continuance until the next Planning Board and expressed
concern that the applicant has waited a year for this action by the Planning Board.

Member Kiernan made a motion to endorse the plan as an ANR along with an additional notation that
Lot #2 is in violation of Section 50.1.a., note #9, along with a notation of the 5’ separation at the
narrowest point.

Vice Chair Tosh seconded the motion.

So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Mr. Soule will submit a new plan and Vice Chair Tosh thanked Mr. Soule who said good evening.
Mr. Soule left the meeting.

Vice Chair Tosh reviewed Chair Greenbaum’s draft letter dated August 18, 2020, regarding Cloverleaf.
Member Riemer noted that he is not in support of blanket support of listed recommendations. Member
Kiernan is also not in support, and he is more in support for the Board of Health members who will
review anything that comes out of the ZBA. Member Kiernan is concerned about water issues and
strongly feels that the Board of Health has kept the town’s water sources safe. Vice Chair Tosh stated
that she is not comfortable with supporting the Board of Health Members with a blanket endorsement
when she doesn’t know what they will say as it may be something that the Planning Board may not
agree with. Members Sollog and Riemer agreed with Member Kiernan and Vice Chair Tosh also agreed.
Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that it is up to the Planning Board’s consensus, and it is to offer
advice to the ZBA and pertinent information may be provided. Member Riemer would like to add that
on page 4, last paragraph, “heritage and community character should be given equal weight as to the
other integral goals.” Member Riemer further added that a final sentence be added after the paragraph:
“The Board needs to balance the need for affordable housing against concerns for public health, safety,
rural character, and groundwater protection.” Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that “heritage” so it
was removed by Vice Chair Tosh with consensus by the other Members. Member Kiernan commented
that there is still more information (for example, cross-sectioning) should be required by the Planning
Board but Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that would go beyond what the statute required which
is only a preliminary plan. Members added the sentence “The visual impact of the all the buildings
together is equally as important as a view of the buildings individually.” Vice Chair Tosh will add the new
comments and provide to Chair Greenbaum so it will be included in the packet to the ZBA by their next
meeting.

Vice Chair Tosh pushed the last three items on the agenda: discussion of Certified Abutter’s List Request

Form, discussion for goals for FY2021, and the discussion for setting dates for future Board public
workshops to the next meeting. No objections.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 2, 2020 Page 3 of 4



Member Sollog stated that he will be in Pennsylvania for the month of October, and he will also notify
Chair Greenbaum.

Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn at 7:24 pm.

Member Sollog seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

S s

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 2, 2020 Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2020 — 6:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Steve Sollog; Paul Kiernan

Members Absent: R. Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office Assistant

Remote meeting convened at 6:03 pm, Wednesday, September 16, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum who also
reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is
being recorded. Information as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment
was stated by Interim Town Planner Carboni.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none.

Board Action/Review — Continued

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on 2020-009/PB, Margaret G. Frank, Irrevocable Trust 2012,
Jeremiah D. Frank, Trustee and confirmed with Interim Town Planner Carboni that the Board requested
information had been added to the plan. The width of the lot (36.5’) was included at the narrowest
point and added the language that Lot #2 was in violation of the bylaw. No further comments or
objections from the Board.

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on the Certified Abutters List Request Form. Truro Town
Assistant Sturdy commented that a conversation had occurred between Interim Town Planner Carboni
and Truro Principal Assessor Jon Nahas about requested information on the bottom of the form for
abutters boundaries in the National Seashore. Chair Greenbaum clarified that the issue was that rule
was that everyone living in the National Seashore, also abutters to the National Seashore, would have to
be notified. Vice Chair Tosh commented that she favored the abutters to the abutters within 300’ of the
property line. Interim Town Planner opined that before changes were made that she would have to
review to the statute to ensure compliance. Chair Greenbaum stated that it starts with abutters who
have already been dealt with. Chair Greenbaum further stated that abutters to the abutters who are
within 300’ of the property line would have to be notified. Member Kiernan said that he saw a problem
in a situation where a property owner with a property that is 300’ wide would not have to notify the
abutter to the abutter. Interim Town Planner Carboni recommended a continuance of this discussion as
she would like to explore case law on this subject. Member Riemer stated that there may be a question
of who is responsible for notification to the abutters. Chair Greenbaum said that the Board didn’t have
the information in front of them. Chair Greenbaum asked Member Riemer to examine the Board

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 16, 2020 Page 10of4



handbook and provide information of who is responsible to Truro Office Assistant Sturdy so she can
include in the next Board meeting packet.

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on the proposed 2021 Planning Board Meeting Schedule. The Board
reviewed Truro Assistant Sturdy’s draft dates and Member Kiernan stated that January 20, 2021, is
Inauguration Day at 12:00 pm and September 15, 2021, is Yom Kippur. Chair Greenbaum stayed with the
January 20" meeting and moved the September meeting to the 22", Changes were noted by Truro
Office Assistant Sturdy.

Member Kiernan made a motion to accept the 2021 Planning Board Meeting Schedule as amended.
Member Sollog seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0-2, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum started the discussion on the Cloverleaf update. At the last ZBA meeting, the ZBA
Board spent an hour and a half on the recommendations provided by the Planning Board. The ZBA
decided on some and others which they did not. There is now a revised request for waivers list for the
Planning Board to provide comments. Member Kiernan noted that the Housing Authority meeting on
September 10, 2020, was the very first Housing Authority recorded meeting and was 24 minutes and 42
seconds long. Member Kiernan recommended that anyone in the Cloverleaf should view the meeting as
itis “very interesting”.

Chair Greenbaum reviewed and led the Warrant Articles for Fall Town Meeting. Chair Greenbaum
announced that the new Warrant is available electronically. The Planning Board was recognized by Town
Manager Rae Ann Palmer for the work that it had done even for the work that may not be voted upon.
Chair Greenbaum stated that a consent agenda will be voted upon, and the CPC articles will be
discussed unless there is a vote. Chair Greenbaum said that articles not voted upon at this Town
Meeting will be voted upon at the next Town Meeting. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that any
articles voted upon and defeated are done and Vice Chair Tosh agreed.

Member Kiernan commented that Article 11 section 7 gives the Housing Authority $400,000 with no
place to apply it and Article 15 section 2 gives the Housing Authority an additional $150,000. Member
Kiernan asserted that if one watches the Housing Authority meeting from September 10, 2020, they will
see where the Housing Authority has already spent the money. Chair Greenbaum noted that the funds
would go to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Member Kiernan further commented that Article 21
wants half of all the room tax collected by Truro to go to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Chair
Greenbaum also directed that each Member be prepared to answer why the Planning Board should be
elected and be prepared to answer publicly. Chair Greenbaum reminded Members that the Town Hall
Meeting would be Saturday, September 26, 2020, at 12 pm, at Truro Central School’s ballfield and
registration starts at 11 am. More information was posted and available on the Town of Truro website.
Member Riemer asked what other meetings were scheduled prior to the Town Hall Meeting and Interim
Town Planner Carboni provided dates of several Select Board meetings on September 18, September 19,
and September 22, 2020.

Chair Greenbaum led the review of the effect of Section 50.2 of the Zoning Bylaw upon the Town of
Truro to submit a report to the 2021 Truro Annual Town Meeting. Member Kiernan recommended that
this discussion should be at a workshop to get into the details as he doesn’t believe that it hasn’t done
anything but kept the mega houses from not arriving. Chair Greenbaum and Member Kiernan will
develop a plan to look at a potential work session.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 16, 2020 Page 2 of 4



Chair Greenbaum introduced FY2021 goals setting with a proactive focus on housing as it will be
challenging to have the conversation with the public due to the divisive nature of the Cloverleaf project.
Interim Town Planner Carboni commented that this is not so unusual, and that people do move on.
Chair Greenbaum has spoken with Kevin Grunwald of the Housing Authority who is not so optimistic
that the Housing Authority and Planning Board can work together and has put it on the Housing
Authority next meeting’s agenda. Chair Greenbaum’s fear is that the Walsh property may be more
divisive and polarizing than the Cloverleaf. Chair Greenbaum asked Members for input to include
potential invitations to Select Board Members to discuss housing. Member Sollog commented that the
Walsh property already has several homes, and they should be evaluated for rehabilitation. Member
Sollog wondered if Habitat for Humanity could do home rehabilitation. Member Riemer commented
that the Walsh property has been approved for subdivision and the investment of very minimal septic
improvement could make this viable. Member Kiernan suggested an invitation to a Member of the
Select Board, Member of the Board of Health, and a Member of the ZBA to discuss housing and Interim
Town Planner Carboni offered her assistance in officiating a workshop with all parties present. Member
Sollog said a workshop would be beneficial as there will be future projects which will have similar
housing issues. Vice Chair Tosh stated that it would be helpful as the public would not see the Planning
Board as obstructionist and more like planners. Vice Chair Tosh suggested to look at vacant land and
Town-own land to anticipate what needs may exist in the future. Member Riemer said that he attended
an Open Space Committee meeting that looks at these issues and he felt that they could contribute to
the conversation. Member Kiernan liked Vice Chair Tosh'’s ideas as well as Member Riemer’s inclusion of
the Open Space Committee. Member Kiernan reminded the Members that there is a problem in Town
with limited job opportunities which allow people to afford to live in Town. Chair Greenbaum called
upon Interim Town Planner Carboni for her experience and expertise to contribute to the housing
conversation. Chair Greenbaum said that the next step is to schedule a work session, with the identified
participants, and have substantive dialogue. Chair Greenbaum suggested a work session for Wednesday,
September 30, 2020, at 2:30 pm.

Chair Greenbaum noted that there were no minutes for approval and the next regular meeting is
October 7, 2020, and there will be site visits at 2:30 pm on October 6, 2020.

Truro Office Assistant Sturdy asked for four Members to sign off on the Frank ANR. Chair Greenbaum,
Member Kiernan, Member Riemer, and Member Sollog will coordinate signature times with her this
week. Regarding upcoming agenda items, Town Office Assistant Sturdy stated that 30 Longnook Road
would be on October 7 Agenda as a Residential Site Plan review. Member Kiernan asked if this was in
the Seashore which it is. Interim Town Planner Carboni confirmed with Truro Office Assistant Sturdy that
the ZBA approved the 30 Longnook Special Permit for the expansion of the non-conforming structure
with conditions.

Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn at 7:17 pm.

Member Riemer seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0-2, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 16, 2020 Page 3 of4



Respectfully submitted,

Py

(u e

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 16, 2020 Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
September 30, 2020 — 2:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Steve Sollog

Members Absent: R. Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge, Paul Kiernan

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant

Remote meeting convened at 2:33 pm, Wednesday, September 30, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum who also
reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is
being recorded. Chair Greenbaum also provided information as to how the public may call into the
meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none.
Work Session

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion on how to engage with the community around the housing in
Truro with the goal improving access.

Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni to provide an update on Cloverleaf.
Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni stated that the Board will have a meeting on October 8,
2020, at which time it will discuss the applicant’s waiver requests. No questions or objections from the
Members.

Chair Greenbaum asked the Members if they had read Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni’s staff
memorandum on Zoning and Housing dated September 29, 2020. Members replied in the affirmative
and Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni conducted a review of her staff memorandum with
Members. The review included examination and discussion under which residential uses of greater
density were allowable under special permit: accessory dwelling unit (under Section 40.2); duplex
houses and apartments (under Section 40.1); a cottage or cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel
may be converted to single-family or multi-family use (under Section 40.3); and within the Affordable
Rental Housing Overlay District, affordable rental housing units only may be constructed in a cluster
development, up to 16 units, and up to 70% must be reserved for Truro residents (under Section 30.6).
Member Riemer stated that he had a copy of the Town Warrant and effective April 2017, Article 18,
under the comments section of page 30, this was a citizen’s petitioned article. Member Riemer and
Interim Town Planner Carboni discussed the fact that Section 40.1 described lawful use of “Duplex

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 30, 2020 Page 1 0of 3



Houses and Apartments” yet it is not provided for anywhere else in the Use Table. Interim Town Planner
Carboni opined that is the case the paragraph may be removed. Chair Greenbaum said that it would be
best to identify the question rather than solve the question. Interim Town Planner Carboni will check
with Jonathan Silverstein to provide the historical intent of Article 18. Member Riemer stated that that
less than 16 units allowed the units to have their own water source instead of a Town water source.
Interim Town Planner Carboni asked if this was in the bylaw and Member Riemer stated that it was a
state regulation as well as included in the Feasibility Study for Cloverleaf. Interim Town Planner Carboni
were related to the Town’s desire to maintain its rural character an unquestionably valid concern and
priority for the Town.

Interim Town Planner Carboni continued that Title V and Truro septic system regulations also limit
density (as do state regulations protecting drinking water supply) but zoning remains the key to
determining housing density as the Town considers its land use patterns and shapes future
development. Interim Town Planner Carboni pointed out the issue of production of affordable housing
and cited the Housing Production Plan along with other planning documents. Interim Town Planner
Carboni opined that it would be very difficult to discuss housing production without having an accurate,
contemporary assessment of what buildout is for the Town under current zoning. Interim Town Planner
Carboni stated that her research led to her to the most recent information contained in the 2005 Local
Comprehensive Plan that potentially developable buildable lots were 1,710, with an average of 40
building permits per year, and buildout estimated at approximately 250. At this time, Interim Town
Planner Carboni has not found new information. Member Riemer said that there is a more recent
detailed study contained in the Weston and Sampson Integrated Water Resource Management Plan,
phase 1, dated 2014. Member Riemer said it included projected buildout and any discussion should
include this report and it is on the Town’s website. Chair Greenbaum mentioned that this information
should looked at by the Board. Interim Town Planner Carboni continued that inclusionary zoning is a tool
that many municipalities have adopted, and it requires the creation of affordable unit(s) in proportion to
market rate units produced. Interim Town Planner Carboni also suggested that a solution may be an
amendment to the bylaw that allows the construction of duplexes and allow the units to be sold
separately. The question for the Town, according to Interim Town Planner Carboni, is whether the Town
wants to focus on affordable housing or increasing market rate housing overall.

Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that under Section 40.1.B allowed for the construction of two
units, on one acre totaling 3,000 square feet, but the units must remain in common ownership and one
unit must remain owner-occupied. Member Riemer asked Interim Town Planner Caroni about two-unit
condominium conversion to year-round as to whether an inclusionary bylaw could be applied to a future
development, and she replied that it may be. Chair Greenbaum inquired as to how this would affect
water requirements. Member Sollog opined that this is a very serious discussion that should be
addressed later as Member Kiernan is not present. Chair Greenbaum agreed with this that the Board
needed to weigh pros and cons. Member Sollog also suggested coordination with the Board of Health to
determine what is permitted. Member Riemer then wanted to add subdivision into the conversation.
Interim Town Planner Carboni said yes and Chair Greenbaum stated to add that to the list of
possibilities.

Member Riemer noted that year-round condominium conversion should be carefully considered and its
effect on the Sensitive Housing Index (SHI). Member Sollog stated that the Town would be in a
predicament as how would the Town tell an owner of a currently owned condominium that the Town
chose the owner’s condominium for affordable housing. Member Sollog that the Town needs to include
the public in this discussion as the Board is perceived, whether right or wrong, to be anti-housing.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 30, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that she would want to include Jon Witten who is an attorney with
experience in land use law and worked with the Town of Falmouth previously. Chair Greenbaum
addressed Member Sollog’s observation that the Board was perceived as anti-housing and underscored
the necessity to help people understand what is and is not allowed.

Member Riemer stated that at the Town meeting last Saturday that the Town committed to cut its
carbon footprint by 2050 and must be considered in any deliberation of housing goals. Chair Greenbaum
commented that the Climate Action Committee had requested a meeting with the Board to see where
they could together and asked the Members if a meeting should be scheduled. Member Sollog said that
he struggled with how to force feed climate control policy upon people. Member Riemer noted that the
state building code may be revised to include stricter means of identifying ways save on the carbon
footprint, and that in 2010, the Town adopted a policy to be a Green Community. Vice Chair Tosh
commented that she had met Fred Gaechter, who serves on the Climate Action Committee, earlier in
the day and he had mentioned that the Climate Action Committee would like to have a meeting with the
Board. Chair Greenbaum stated that she would like to have a meeting with the Climate Action
Committee on October 14, 2020, from 1:30 pm to 3 pm and Truro Town Assistant Sturdy confirmed
availability and put it on the calendar. No objections or questions from Members.

Chair Greenbaum asked Truro Town Assistant Sturdy when Board meetings move back to 5 pm and
Truro Town Assistant Sturdy replied November 4, 2020.

Chair Greenbaum stated there was a site visit scheduled on Tuesday, October 5, 2020, at 2:30 pm.

Chair Greenbaum also asked for three more Members to coordinate a time to sign a document with
Truro Assistant Sturdy.

Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn at 3:35 pm.

Member Sollog seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

%%fc//j\o

V/ﬁf*-w:: ,‘_\‘
C )

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on September 30, 2020 Page 3 of 3






TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2020 - 6:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Steve Sollog; Paul Kiernan; R. Bruce Boleyn

Members Absent: Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni - Interim Truro Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; William J. Marsh — Applicant for 30 Longnook Road; Trevor Pontbriand — Associate Architect
from Aline Architecture in Orleans, MA representing William J. Marsh

Remote meeting convened at 6:03 pm, Wednesday, October 7, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum who also
reiterated that this is a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is
being recorded. Interim Town Planner Carboni also provided information as to how the public may call
into the meeting or provide written comment.

R. Bruce Boleyn joined the meeting.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none. Truro Town Assistant Sturdy
announced that Jim Zablocki, Lisa Peets, and Elise Stiller were on the call, but none offered comments.

Public Hearing

2020-003/SPR - William J. Marsh

Chair Greenbaum opened the public hearing for property located at 30 Longnook Road (Atlas Map 43,
Parcel 121, Registry of Deeds title reference Book 32127, Page 302). Applicant seeks a Residential Site
Plan Review under Section 70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the demolition and reconstruction of a pre-
existing single-family residence with a slightly enlarged footprint in the Seashore District. Chair
Greenbaum stated that as a matter of Board policy, the Board would have any public hearings would
continue across two meetings so all voices may be heard and not denied because of technology.
Interim Town Planner Carboni provided a quick summary of the application to include the
nonconforming as to area and front setback. The ZBA has reviewed an application for a special permit
from the applicant that the ZBA has approved with conditions. Chair Greenbaum asked the applicant or
the architect for comment. Mr. Pontbriand commented that there was not much to add but there are
two structures on the property including a main house and the garage/apartment. The main house was
completely gutted to remediate asbestos in the drywall and there will be no change to the
garage/apartment. Mr. Pontbriand stated that the main house will fit in the original footprint, but it will
be slightly larger. Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. Marsh if he wanted to provide additional comments. Mr.
Marsh stated that he had nothing to add to Mr. Pontbriand’s comments. Chair Greenbaum asked

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 7, 2020 Page1of4



Members if they feel is missing and she acknowledged that Mr. Pontbriand had submitted a Statement
of Work which the Board received last night. Member Kiernan stated a concern around a stairway near
the apartment entrance that was too near a tree. Chair Greenbaum asked Mr. Pontbriand to make the
correction. Mr. Boleyn noticed that a slightly larger footprint (390°) and Site Plan Review will not be
waived in the Seashore District. Chair Greenbaum announced that the Board is not waiving Site Plan
Review and asked the Members if they needed anymore information. Member Riemer stated that on
3a.11 it states that not available in 3 cases and Member Riemer specifically asked why the
Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Act is unavailable. Chair Greenbaum asked the
applicant or his representative to answer. Mr. Pontbriand thought this situation didn’t fall under this
jurisdiction and Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that Mr. Pontbriand may be able to contact the
state for clarification. Interim Town Planner Carboni will assist Mr. Pontbriand as the right state agency
and point of contact to get clarification either yes or no. Chair Greenbaum instructed Mr. Pontbriand to
provide any new information from the state to Interim Town Planner Carboni and Truro Office Assistant
Sturdy.

Chair Greenbaum stated that there are two pieces required: one correction and one piece of
information that Mr. Pontbriand will provide to the Board.

Member Kiernan offered a suggestion to the applicant that a light source is not seen from the road or a
neighboring property and recommended that the lights below light to flood the front of the house only.
Mr. Marsh asked if Member Kiernan was referring to the lights on the porch and the front of the house.
Member Kiernan stated in the affirmative.

Member Riemer stated that during the Town meeting on September 26, 2020, the voters approved
Article 17 to reduce the Town’s net Greenhouse emissions to zero by 2050 and Member Riemer asked if
the applicant addressed this initiative and Mr. Pontbriand replied that had not been discussed at this
point. Mr. Riemer noted that the applicant proposed to use propane-powered heating and cooling and
Mr. Riemer asked if the Energy Committee suggested that perhaps alternate power sources which
address this Town initiative. Vice Chair Tosh commented that this is mission creep, and the Planning
Board does not have the jurisdiction over climate change and climate initiatives. Vice Chair Tosh further
commented that this a tasteful and modest project which should be appreciated by the applicant and
architect to have designed such a wonderful project. Chair Greenbaum agreed with Vice Chair Tosh. Mr.
Marsh stated that he appreciated the Member Riemer’s suggestion and that he would like to learn more
about it so he can help the Town achieve its goals as stated in Article 17. Mr. Marsh further stated that
he and Mr. Pontbriand will contact the Climate Action Committee for more information. Chair
Greenbaum thanked Mr. Marsh for his willingness to do so. As a former owner of this property, Member
Kiernan reviewed the deed last night, from 1951, and discovered that the property was owned by an
individual named Paul and that the deed specifically stated that the property was limited to one
residence on the property. Member Kiernan noted that the work that the ZBA is doing to limit to one
residence is backed up by the 1951 deed. Chair Greenbaum thanked Member Kiernan for the historical
information keeps the Board on the straight and narrow.

Member Sollog asked if there any historical value to the existing structure such as age. Mr. Marsh stated
that the structure was built in 1950. Vice Chair Tosh stated that she has worked on several projects with
the Truro Historical Commission and the analyses of the Truro Historical Commission is if the building is
75 years or older and is it of historical significance. Vice Chair Tosh opined, with all due respect, that this
residence didn’t meet the criteria. Member Sollog thanked Vice Chair Tosh for the information, and he
appreciated that this was discussed.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 7, 2020 Page 2 of 4



Chair Greenbaum then opened the hearing to the public and Truro Town Assistant Sturdy call upon Mr.
Zablocki (no comment), Ms. Peets (no comments) and Ms. Stiller (no comments).

Chair Greenbaum asked if there were any other comments from the applicant, architect, the Board, or
the public and there were none. Interim Town Planner Carboni advised Chair Greenbaum to consider a
motion with a date certain to continue this hearing.

Member Kiernan made a motion to continue the hearing to October 21, 2020.

Vice Chair Tosh seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum thanked Mr. Marsh and Mr. Pontbriand and reminded them what follow-up activity
was required before the hearing continuance on October 21, 2020.

Mr. Marsh and Mr. Pontbriand thanked the Board and left the meeting.

Board Action/Review — (Continued)

Chair Greenbaum opened the discussion the Certified Abutters List Request Form with the Board.
Interim Town Planner Carboni shared the G.L. c. 40A, s. 11, governing notice for special permits with the
Members with a focus on the clause “...shall mean the petitioner, abutters, owners of land directly
opposite of any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within three hundred feet of
the property line of the petitioner...” Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that there was case law on
this topic in Murrow v. Esh Circus Arts, LLC, 93 Mass. App. Ct. 233 where the decision was made that
both criteria had to be met and not just one in order to receive notice.

Member Riemer cited for comparison Subdivision Control Law G.L. c. 41, s. 81T. Interim Town Planner
Carboni had also identified this and shared the information with a focus on the clause of “..notice of the
time and place of which and of the subject matter, sufficient for identification, shall be given by the
planning board...” Member Riemer stated that there may be confusion as the people of interest may not
be notified. Chair Greenbaum stated that who is to notify people is an issue that the Board needs to
explore as it is critical. Chair Greenbaum also stated that she wanted to know who had been mailing out
notices. Furthermore, Chair Greenbaum noted that Interim Town Planner Carboni has been working on
a case-by-case basis clarifying the notification process with those within the Seashore District. Member
Kiernan stated that Interim Town Planner Carboni referenced the above stated stipulations which must
apply within 300’ and Member Kiernan noted that there are a number of substandard lots within the
Town, and this would affect abutters and abutters to abutters. Member Kiernan asked Interim Town
Planner Carboni for guidance, and she opined that Section 11 established a minimum requirement only
for a Special Permit.

Vice Chair Tosh commented that the Town should do the minimum that is aligned with the statute.
Member Sollog said that the reason this came up is the abutter to abutter is an issue within the
Seashore District and he can’t figure out the language as it is confusing. Interim Town Planner Carboni
said that the Board can exceed the 300" minimum if it wants. Member Sollog stated that he would be
satisfied if we can limit the abutters list to a reasonable number that is legally unchallengeable.

Chair Greenbaum and Vice Chair Tosh were no longer on the call due to technical difficulties because of
the storm. Chair Greenbaum rejoined the meeting via telephone as the thunderstorm knocked out the

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 7, 2020 Page 3 of 4



internet. Chair Greenbaum resumed the meeting. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that the
language is sufficient, but she yielded to Members as she is new to Town. Chair Greenbaum stated that
abutters to abutters to a specific distance to the property line makes sense. Interim Town Planner
Carboni commented that this would take care of abutters within 300’ of the Seashore District but not
abutters to abutters. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that it may be a good idea to include
everyone within 500’.

Chair Greenbaum asked Interim Town Planner Carboni and Truro Town Assistant Sturdy to review the
abutters criteria for everything or does the Board do some differentiation as is currently done. Chair
Greenbaum also asked Truro Town Assistant Sturdy to see if the public still on the line would like to
comment. Truro Town Assistant checked with Mr. Zablocki, Ms. Peets, and Ms. Stiller. None wanted to
provide comment on this topic.

Truro Town Assistant Sturdy notified Chair Greenbaum that Member Riemer was no longer on the call.

As there was no longer a quorum and due to the storm, Chair Greenbaum asked for a motion to
adjourn.

Member Kiernan made a motion to adjourn at 7:02 pm due to storm and Town technical issues.

Member Sollog seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-0-3, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,
M{\@Qﬁg
P D U
D)

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 7, 2020 Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
October 14, 2020 — 1:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Karen Tosh (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Steve Sollog; Paul Kiernan; R. Bruce Boleyn

Members Absent: Peter Herridge

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; Carol Harris — Chair of the Climate Action Committee; Bob Higgins-Steele — Vice Chair of the
Climate Action Committee; Richard and Suzanne Thomas (Discussion of Marijuana Application Packet);
Daniel Leclair (Discussion of Marijuana Application Packet); Lisa Peets (Discussion of Marijuana
Application Packet); Jim and Carol Zablocki (Discussion of Marijuana Application Packet)

Remote meeting convened at 1:30 pm, Wednesday, October 14, 2020, by Chair Greenbaum who
announced that this was a joint work session with Members of the Climate Action Committee. Interim
Town Planner Carboni announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Interim Town Planner Carboni also provided information as to how
the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for things not on the agenda, and there were none. Truro Office Assistant Sturdy
announced that Suzanne Thomas and Daniel Leclair were on the call, but none offered comments.

Joint Work Session

Chair Greenbaum announced that the joint work session with the Climate Action Committee would be
held from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm followed by the Planning Board Work Session.

Chair Greenbaum gave Members of the Planning Board and Climate Action Committee the opportunity
to introduce themselves, state how they arrived in Truro, and how long they lived there. All Members
introduced themselves.

Chair Greenbaum commented that she and Chair Harris for each Board and Committee to present its
responsibilities and then how they can work together.

Chair Greenbaum said that the Planning Board reviews Site Plan Review for commercial projects, Site
Plan Review for residential projects in the Seashore District, subdivisions, approval not required (ANR),
cell towers, and temporary sign permits. On the planning side, Chair Greenbaum stated that the
Planning Board plans by addressing issues such as house size Bylaws, the development of a
comprehensive look for housing needs in Town and how to address them, and finally, how to create a

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 1 of 6



more diverse housing stock in Truro that includes a range of year-round housing options which protect
the water and environment. Member Kiernan stated that the Planning Board’s purpose, in accordance
with the Town’s Zoning Bylaws (Section 10, Subsection 10.2) is to promote the health, safety,
convenience, and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro; prevent the overcrowding of land; conserve the
value of land and buildings; enable the protection of a clean and safe water supply; conserve natural
resources; prevent the blight of the land; encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro; and the
implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Comprehensive Plan.

Chair Harris shared a prepared document with all Members and stated that the Climate Action
Committee is new and one of the main charges is to create a baseline study of the impact of greenhouse
gases upon Truro (including municipality, residential, and business); create a baseline study of Truro’s
vulnerabilities to climate change; recommend specific climate policies; and community outreach
through education. Chair Harris said that the Climate Action Committee has taken a year to review what
they can do that best serves the Town yet not duplicate the work of other Boards or Committees. Chair
Harris noted that the Climate Action Committee can do nothing without supportive collaboration from
within Truro and neighboring communities. Chair Harris further stated that the definition of climate
change is to reduce greenhouse gases. Chair Harris covered the areas of principles for action, Climate
Action Committee activities to date (develop definition of climate change, brainstorm effects of climate
change, consolidate brainstorming ideas, assign teams to develop ideas, develop high-level action
descriptions, propose Select Board letter of support for H2810, and prepare warrant article for climate
emergency); and areas of interest (air, water, ecosystems, education/outreach, and policy). Chair Harris
said that she would welcome introductions of Truro residents who would like to be involved with the
Climate Action Committee as it is currently a committee of three and there is meaningful work to do.

Member Boleyn thanked Chair Harris for her document and sharing the information. Member Boleyn
asked what Chair Harris’ priorities are and Chair Harris replied that the priorities now are greenhouse
gases, water, and ecosystems. Chair Harris noted that Phase 1 is evaluating the priorities and making
changes if needed, and then, Phase 2 is how to bring these priorities to the Town.

Member Kiernan thanked Chair Harris for her work and offered a few suggestions: the Climate Action
Committee should ask the Town for money to do a survey as it is a new committee and increase
community awareness; write and publish a newsletter for the community; figure out a way for Truro
homeowners (half of whom do not live year-round in Town) to save money through the benefit and
installation of solar panels which lowers the carbon footprint and work with the Town to implement
insulation standards. Chair Harris commented that the Climate Action Committee has considered to
write a column for The Banner and/or Independent. Member Kiernan discussed the effect of tidal surge
that may create an island consisting of Provincetown and North Truro as well as the number of million-
dollar homes which are built near the water’s edge and their impact upon the environment. Chair Harris
noted that there are a lot of good things going on climate change in Truro and mentioned the wonderful
efforts of Emily Beebe (Town Health/Conservation Agent) in her local advocacy on this subject.

Chair Greenbaum commented that during last week’s Planning Board meeting an applicant welcomed
an opportunity offered by the Planning Board to meet with the Climate Action Committee to learn about
alternative heating solutions for his residence. Chair Harris appreciated this suggested collaboration as it

increases community awareness.

Member Riemer joined the meeting.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 2 of 6



Chair Greenbaum suggested that a handout be created to provide information about carbon reduction
solutions to new residents and homeowners. Member Kiernan suggested that a handout be given to all
who apply for a building permit. Member Higgins-Steele was thrilled about this meeting, and he really
enjoyed Member Kiernan’s purpose for the Planning Board. Chair Harris that Member Higgins-Steele is
working diligently on the opportunity for Truro to be eligible for grants as detailed through the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ Stretch code. Stretch code adoption is mandatory for designation as
a Green Community under the Green Communities Act passed by the Legislature and signed into law in
2008. Truro is a designated Green Community. Chair Harris stated the Stretch code goes beyond the
building code. Member Higgins-Steele stated that it is the state’s goal to get municipalities to net zero
by 2050 and every sector must do its part. Buildings are 30%-40% of everyone’s greenhouse gas
emissions and becoming an early adopter will result in more grants. Member Higgins-Steele commented
that Truro as a vulnerable community can lead by example. Chair Greenbaum stated that on this topic
for the Climate Action Committee to keep the Planning Board informed as the Planning Board is
supportive. Member Higgins-Steele further stated that a Member of the Energy Committee had made a
short four-minute video and he would like to send a link to the Planning Board that explains this topic
further. Chair Greenbaum asked Member Higgins-Steele to send the link to Truro Office Assistant Sturdy
who will send it out to the Members. Member Sollog stated that every effort to reduce emissions, yet he
is confused about carbon dioxide since it is a necessity for plants to convert to oxygen. Member Sollog
further commented that when there is not much sun solar panels don’t produce much and when there
is not much wind turbines don’t produce much. Chair Harris thanked Member Sollog for his comments
and told the Members that are many solutions which can reduce emissions such as evergreen and pine
tree planting. Chair Harris closed by stating that research, education, and sharing the information in
meetings with the Planning Board are key moving forward. Member Higgins-Steele commented that
climate and greenhouse gases don’t stop at any border. Member Higgins-Steele further commented that
conservation is his focus. Chair Greenbaum added that there was clearly work to be done together and
thanked Chair Harris and Member Higgins-Steele. Member Riemer added that he would be interested in
learning what Interim Town Planner Carboni could add to the information sharing. Interim Town Planner
Carboni stated that she would be delighted to help the collaboration moving forward. Chair Greenbaum
closed joint session and said that she and Chair Harris would coordinate for the next meeting.

Chair Harris and Member Higgins-Steele left the meeting.
Work Session

Chair Greenbaum commented that Vice Chair Tosh had joined the meeting and opened the work
session. Chair Greenbaum noted that there were four callers on the line, and she asked Truro Office
Assistant Sturdy to announce the callers and for which topic on the agenda was of interest to them. All
callers indicated that they were interested in the work session for Marijuana Application Packet.

Chair Greenbaum led the discussion on the Housing Initiative. Chair Greenbaum stated that she wanted
to the Members to come to agreement as to the issues which were important to the Planning Board.
The basic question that Chair Greenbaum asked the Members was “How do we create a more diverse
housing stock in Truro that includes a range of year-round housing options and protects our water and
environment?” Interim Town Planner Carboni shared a slide with the Members which included several
adaptations of the basic question posed by Chair Greenbaum. Chair Greenbaum asked the Members for
feedback and Member Kiernan commented that it was a good start. Vice Chair Tosh agreed with
Member Kiernan as well. Member Sollog added that the Town has learned a lot from the Truro Motor
Inn situation and what neighbors tolerated.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 3 of 6



Chair Greenbaum asked Members if a sentence that reflected the Town’s population be included
(“..housing options for populations including seniors, young families, members of the local workforce...”).
Member Kiernan commented that including population groups wouldn’t hurt. Member Sollog noted that
the greatest need that seasonal workforce needs to live somewhere and reiterated that Truro is a resort
town that thrives for part of the year, yet people struggle to find housing. Chair Greenbaum stated that
she will rework the question with inclusion of repurposing current housing and seasonal workforce.

Chair Greenbaum then opened the discussion for the Marijuana Application Packet by reiterating that
this is not a procedure to change policy but for commentary and input on the Marijuana Application
Packet. Chair Greenbaum then asked Mr. Leclair for comment and Mr. Leclair asked the question if the
plan considered federal interest in this topic regarding the Seashore District and the environment.
Interim Town Planner Carboni said that she is new to this and that the draft packet included
considerations which included compliance to federal law and Truro bylaw. Vice Chair Tosh noted that it
is still against federal law to possess certain amounts of marijuana and to cultivate it. Vice Chair Tosh
stated that when this topic was addressed at public meetings that the federal government had no
interest in participating. Vice Chair Tosh further added that the Town did the best that it could with the
bylaw and that the federal government could still prosecute violators. Member Kiernan added that on
page 71 of the current Zoning bylaw (10.3 Eligibility) that under the Seashore District nothing is allowed.
Mr. Leclair commented that he was unclear as to what the Planning Board wanted to accomplish today
and that the federal government would want to be an interested party in this process. Interim Town
Planner Carboni added that the packet is only for the application for approval under the Zoning bylaw
and there are no permitted uses in the bylaw in the Seashore District. Chair Greenbaum further
commented that Mr. Leclair should feel free to contact the Interim Town Planner with any additional
ideas or concerns. Member Sollog thanked Mr. Leclair for his comments and Member Sollog asked if
there was any consideration to setback as marijuana odor travels and it would be advantageous for the
Town to consider it. Chair Greenbaum noted that there is a complaint process and that the Planning
Board is attempting to get an application developed before there are any applications. Member Kiernan
noted that Truro Office Assistant Sturdy, and possibly Interim Town Planner Carboni, developed a
checklist so if an applicant came to the Planning Board to obtain a permit of some kind, the applicant
would have a checklist and the Planning Board would immediately know whether the applicant is
compliant or not compliant. Member Kiernan said that the Zoning bylaw (100.6 General Requirements)
addressed what one can do on a piece of property and he recognized that the checklist is a working
document. Chair Greenbaum thanked Member Kiernan for his input, and she added that the format is
like other application packets. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that Truro Office Assistant Sturdy
deserved all the credit for the creation of this format and Chair Greenbaum recognized Truro Office
Assistant Sturdy’s contribution.

Chair Greenbaum called upon Jim and Carol Zablocki for comments. Mrs. Zablocki commented that
Morris Avenue is a very residential area, and she knows that there are concerns about lighting, odor
control, fencing, farm building, security, and traffic studies. Mrs. Zablocki offered that more guidelines
would be helpful especially around setbacks and fencing. Mrs. Zablocki offered to send Interim Town
Planner Carboni a list of her twelve concerns. Chair Greenbaum encouraged Mrs. Zablocki to forward
her concerns to Interim Town Planner. Interim Town Planner Carboni also stated that even if a concern
doesn’t fall into a specific category on the checklist that both the Planning Board, or the Zoning Board,
could approve a permit with conditions. Mrs. Zablocki also requested for a notification process of
abutters before an applicant’s approval process get too far down the road with the Planning Board
Review or Zoning Board Review. Interim Town Planner Carboni opined that both Site Plan Reviews and
Special Permit Reviews require a public hearing so the public can participate in the process. Interim

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 4 of 6



Town Planner further stated that for the short-term public hearings would continue to be virtual and the
materials pertaining to those reviews will be posted as part of the meeting packets on the Truro
website. Interim Town Planner Carboni stated that the law requires public notification two weeks prior
to the public hearing and that most are discussed for more than one public hearing. Vice Chair Tosh
asked Interim Town Planner Carboni if abutters would be notified, and Interim Town Planner Carboni
replied in the affirmative. Chair Greenbaum noted that normally a work session would not have such a
lengthy discussion with the public, but she felt that it was very important to provide this opportunity for
the public on the Marijuana Application Packet.

Chair Greenbaum asked the callers if they had time to review the Marijuana Application Packet and
wanted to provide comments. Mrs. Zablocki asked about review criteria, so Chair Greenbaum provided
background for the creation of the Marijuana Application Packet to include the checklist and the Town
bylaw. Interim Town Planner Carboni clarified that there is a section in the application where the
applicant must explain how their proposal conforms to the review criteria. Chair Greenbaum thanked
Interim Town Planner Carboni. Member Sollog added that this is a working document in general and not
for the purpose of a specific situation for example Morris Avenue.

Chair Greenbaum reviewed the first page of the Application Packet for Adult Use Recreational Marijuana
Establishments (RME) and Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers (MMTC). Chair Greenbaum
commented that the whole piece around the craft marijuana cooperative is a subsection, so she wanted
to indent the whole thing and asked Truro Office Assistant Sturdy to make the correction. No other
feedback or comments were provided.

Chair Greenbaum reviewed the second page that is the Application for Marijuana Establishment
Approval and asked for input. No feedback or comments were provided and Chair Greenbaum
encourage people to email Interim Town Planner Carboni should they have questions or concerns later.

Chair Greenbaum opened the review of the first page of the Marijuana Establishment General Checklist
and asked for feedback on the order of the checklist. Member Sollog stated that there should be an
emphasis on the location of the grow site and not where one may have an office. Chair Greenbaum
commented that information is already included in the Site Plan Review and Member Sollog said that it
should be included all the time, so abutters knew whether the address provided is the grow site or
office. Interim Town Planner Carboni reviewed the bylaw and suggested that the language in the bylaw
be included in the checklist. Member Riemer asked when the Host Community Agreement come into
play and Chair Greenbaum noted that that an executed Host Community Agreement must be included in
accordance with the checklist under 100.7D. Interim Town Planner Carboni agreed with Member Riemer
and suggested that be pointed out up front as an applicant may not know from the start. Chair
Greenbaum noted that the Host Community Agreement must be signed by the Select Board first before
the application can move forward to the Planning Board and the ZBA.

Chair Greenbaum conducted a further review of the Marijuana Establishment General Checklist’s 100.7.
and Member Kiernan noted that several of the questions may be of interest to the Climate Action
Committee for their input. Member Sollog commented that order of operations may be important, but
Chair Greenbaum stated that everything must be included before the application can be submitted.
Interim Town Planner Carboni suggested a flow chart (a separate document) that is provided to the
applicant so they can follow the process and submission requirements for approval. Chair Greenbaum
noted that anything that eases getting to the content easier for everyone in the process is a great
solution. Chair Greenbaum stated that due to time that it would be best to schedule another work

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 5 of 6



session to only discuss the Marijuana Application Packet. Members agreed and the work session to
complete this review was scheduled for Wednesday, October 28, 2020, at 1:00 pm.

Chair Greenbaum instructed the Members to thoroughly review the Marijuana Application Packet and
submit questions and/or concerns to Truro Office Assistant Sturdy before the work session on October
28, 2020. Chair Greenbaum also provided the public with Truro Office Assistant Sturdy’s email address
to send questions or concerns on the packet prior to the next work session on October 28, 2020. Chair
Greenbaum thanked the public for their interest and input.

Chair Greenbaum commented that there will likely be two site visits next Tuesday and for Members to
mark their calendars.

Member Boleyn made a motion to adjourn at 3:45 pm.

Member Kiernan seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on October 14, 2020 Page 6 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
September 29, 2021 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE MEETING

Members Present: Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Steve Sollog (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Ellery Althaus; Paul Kiernan; Rich Roberts

Members Absent: R. Bruce Boleyn

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Marian S. Rose,
Esq. — Attorney for Silvador, LLC [Tradesmen’s Park South]; Daniel and Erin Silva — Owners,
298 Route 6 [Tradesmen’s Park South]

Remote meeting convened at 5:01 pm by Chair Greenbaum. Chair Greenbaum and Town Planner
Carboni read the detailed instructions for citizens interested in watching or joining this meeting.
Board Members introduced themselves.

Public Comment Period
No public comment.

Board Action/Review

2021-002/SPR — Silvador, LLC for property located at 298 Route 6 (Atlas Map 43, Parcel 57)
[Tradesmen’s Park South]. Applicant seeks the Board’s approval of a modification to the design
approved through Site Plan Review. (Planning Board Decision 2019-003/SPR, approved May 19,
2021.) An additional ramp and second-floor exit is proposed for the rear of the building. This
modification is required to comply with egress requirements.

Attorney Rose summarized the modification request and mentioned that this current plan has the
approval of the Cape Cod Commission and the Truro Building Commissioner. Town Planner
Carboni agreed with Attorney Rose in that the additions can be incorporated as a condition or
substitution of the plan. Motion made by Member Kiernan with a second by Member Roberts.
No further discussion. Chair Greenbaum asked for a roll-call vote. Voted all in favor. So voted:
6-0-1.

1. Planner Report (given by Town Planner Carboni)

¢ Hybrid Meetings — IT Director, David Wennerberg, working on this project. Expected
October timeframe; policy to be determined

¢ Economic Development Committee currently working alongside Local Comprehensive
Planning Committee

2. Chair Report (given by Chair Greenbaum)

¢ Since there are no new applications to be heard, the Wednesday, October 6, 5:00 pm,
meeting will be cancelled.

Truro Planning Board Meeting/Work Session Minutes of 9/29/2021 Page 1 of 3



¢ The next meeting will be a work session on Wednesday, October 13, at 5:00 pm.

3. Potential Bylaw Changes

¢ Lot Coverage

©)

©)

Chair thanked Member Kiernan (big picture with examples how to approach) and
Member Roberts (permeability) for submitting information for review

Town Planner Carboni updated the Board regarding how other Cape town’s approach
this topic

Other topics discussed were carbon sequestration, green space, decrease runoff, water
quality

Member Kiernan suggested the Board approach this from the viewpoint of multiple
committees, rural Truro future

Chair Greenbaum suggested an approach via structure of a potential bylaw or process

Vice Chair Sollog thinks a simpler bylaw regarding live coverage, also % acre lot,
viewpoint would be more conceivable to the Town; don’t mention “restriction”

Goal should be to look at the result, not how they got there

Member Roberts believes the Board is on the right track; it was interesting how other
towns handle this subject; and he agrees with Vice Chair Sollog that it should be
simpler

Member Roberts suggested the Board draft something that other Town Boards could
review and comment on for input

Member Riemer also agrees with Member Roberts regarding input from the public and
other Town Boards

Chair Greenbaum agrees with the Planning Board drafting something for input;
Members Kiernan and Roberts agreed to the task of drafting a concept for discussion
at the October 16, 2021 meeting; suggestions for this concept are structure, numbers,
framework for conceptual questions

Member Kiernan stated he was willing to draft a bylaw regarding lot coverage
possibilities that goes along with the five (5) concepts listed on the handout; he stated
he could have Member Roberts review this as part of their task prior to the Board
reviewing it at the next meeting

Chair Greenbaum stated that it will be in the packet and reviewed at the next meeting

Member Riemer asked Town Planner Carboni for an update regarding the flood zone
bylaw; Town Planner Carboni replied that she and Emily Beebe, Health and
Conservation Agent, have not yet reviewed everything and that it will be going to Town
Meeting in the Spring; Town Planner Carboni explained the process; the Board
requested copies of the existing bylaw for clarity regarding the mandatory versus
specific instructions required from the Town; Town Planner Carboni stated that the
Town of Truro must comply with the same standards and work from the same
definitions as the other towns

4. Input to Local Comprehensive Plan Committee

¢ Town Planner Carboni stated that she and Sharon Rooney, the LCPC Consultant, are
working on combining the survey questions developed by the Walsh Committee and the
LCPC into one survey, and the goal was to have it posted by October 1

Truro Planning Board Meeting/Work Session Minutes of 9/29/2021 Page 2 of 3



¢

¢

The Planning Board would like to give input and have the ability to identify questions for
the survey: discussed, and generally agreed, that it is not timely to add Planning Board
questions to this survey; Town Planner Carboni believes the results of the survey will be
of greater use at this point

Also discussed for future survey input: Truro being a green environment economy and a
blue economy (water, natural resources); wastewater treatment; aquifer; LCPC
involvement

5. Approval of Minutes

¢

> & o o

¢

8/19/2020 Meeting — Corrections discussed. Members Roberts and Althaus not eligible to
vote on these Minutes as they were not on the Board at that time. Motion to Approve as
Amended made by Vice Chair Sollog, seconded by Member Riemer; no further discussion.
Chair Greenbaum asked for a roll-call vote; Voted all in favor, Members Roberts and
Althaus abstained; Member Boleyn absent. So voted: 4-0-2-1.

8/5/2020 Meeting
8/11/2020 Work Session
8/26/2020 Work Session
9/2/2020 Meeting
9/16/2020 Meeting

Due to meeting time constraints, the Minutes not reviewed would be added to the October 13
Agenda.

Workshop:

¢

October 13:

o Bylaw Concept Draft

o Planning Board Perspective for the LCPC
o Review Draft Handbook

Next Meeting/Work Session — Wednesday, October 13, 2021, at 5:00 pm

Chair Greenbaum asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion made by Vice Chair Sollog with a second
by Clerk Riemer. No further discussion. Chair Greenbaum asked for a roll-call vote. Voted all
in favor. So voted: 6-0.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Sturdy

Truro Planning Board Meeting/Work Session Minutes of 9/29/2021 Page 3 of 3



	2022 Planning Board Calendar.pdf
	2022-yearly-calendar-landscape-06.pdf
	Talk to Us TruroCommunity Survey.pdf
	Planning Board Handbook 2021 format edits eas 10-4-2021.pdf
	Corrected.7.27.2020.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.8.11.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.8.26.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.9.2.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.9.16.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.9.30.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.10.7.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	Corrected.10.14.20.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes for 10-13 mtg.pdf
	09-29-2021 Meeting Minutes for 10-13-2021 Mtg.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



